

1                                   **SUNSET AND REPEAL DATE CODE CORRECTIONS**  
  2024 THIRD SPECIAL SESSION  
  STATE OF UTAH  
  **Chief Sponsor: Jefferson Moss**  
  Senate Sponsor: Ann Millner

---

---

2  
3 **LONG TITLE**

4 **General Description:**

5       This bill non-substantively amends codified sunset and repeal date provisions to conform to  
6 a standardized format.

7 **Highlighted Provisions:**

8       This bill:

9       ▸ non-substantively amends provisions in the following titles to conform to a standardized  
10 format adopted during the 2024 General Session:

- 11           • Title 63I, Chapter 1, Part 2, Repeal Dates Requiring Committee Review by Title; and
- 12           • Title 63I, Chapter 2, Part 2, Repeal Dates by Title;

13       ▸ non-substantively amends provisions in other portions of code to give effect to  
14 provisions from the sunset and repeal date code that no longer fit within the standardized  
15 format;

16       ▸ corrects a sunset date regarding the Agricultural and Wildlife Damage Prevention Board  
17 to reflect the delay of the sunset that the Legislature enacted during the 2024 General Session;

18       ▸ removes a repeal date regarding a section that provides budgetary flexibility to local  
19 education agencies to reflect the intent of a change to the underlying statute that the  
20 Legislature enacted during the 2023 General Session to make the flexibility permanent;

21       ▸ provides uncodified language to nullify the portion of Section 195 of S.B. 95, Chapter  
22 366, Laws of Utah 2024, that would repeal Section 63I-1-230, Repeal dates: Title 30; and

23       ▸ makes technical and conforming changes.

24 **Money Appropriated in this Bill:**

25       None

26 **Other Special Clauses:**

27       This bill provides a special effective date.

28 **Utah Code Sections Affected:**

## 29 AMENDS:

- 30 **9-6-404 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
31 Chapter 368
- 32 **26B-2-231 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 310 and  
33 renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 305
- 34 **26B-3-213 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
35 Chapter 245
- 36 **26B-5-112 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
37 Chapter 245
- 38 **26B-5-606 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 282 and  
39 renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023, Chapter 308
- 40 **26B-5-609 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
41 Chapter 245
- 42 **26B-5-610 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
43 Chapter 245
- 44 **53-2d-702 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2023,  
45 Chapters 307, 310
- 46 **53E-4-202 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023,  
47 Chapter 435
- 48 **63H-7a-302 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2020, Chapter 368
- 49 **63I-1-107 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as enacted by Laws of Utah 2024,  
50 Chapter 385
- 51 **63I-1-204 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
52 Chapters 358, 385, 395, and 507
- 53 **63I-1-209 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
54 Chapters 323, 328, 379, 395, and 506
- 55 **63I-1-210 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
56 Chapter 534
- 57 **63I-1-211 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
58 Chapter 395
- 59 **63I-1-217 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/25)**, as last amended  
60 by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 87, 385
- 61 **63I-1-217 (Effective 07/01/25)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 538

62        **63I-1-219 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
63        Chapters 356, 381 and 507

64        **63I-1-220 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2017,  
65        Chapter 181

66        **63I-1-223 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
67        Chapters 385, 395

68        **63I-1-226 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
69        by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 182, 245, 250, 277, 292, 395, and 439

70        **63I-1-226 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 285

71        **63I-1-230 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Repealed 09/01/24)**, as last amended by  
72        Laws of Utah 2021, Chapter 91

73        **63I-1-232 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
74        Chapters 245, 385

75        **63I-1-234 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
76        Chapters 34, 385 and 507

77        **63I-1-235 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
78        Chapters 360, 395, 506, and 507

79        **63I-1-238 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2008,  
80        Chapter 148 and renumbered and amended by Laws of Utah 2008, Chapter 382

81        **63I-1-241 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
82        by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 134

83        **63I-1-241 (Effective 07/01/24)**

84        **63I-1-249 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 422

85        **63I-1-251 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
86        Chapter 510

87        **63I-1-253 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
88        by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 20, 32, 45, 69, 355, 395, 506, and 507

89        **63I-1-253 (Effective 07/01/24) (Contingently Superseded 01/01/25)**, as last amended by  
90        Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 21, 319

91        **63I-1-253 (Contingently Effective 01/01/25)**

92        **63I-1-257 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2019,  
93        Chapter 136

94        **63I-1-258 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
95        Chapters 393, 507 and 539

96       **63I-1-259 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
97       Chapter 243

98       **63I-1-262 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023,  
99       Chapters 268, 270, 282, and 329 and last amended by Coordination Clause, Laws of Utah  
100       2023, Chapter 329

101       **63I-1-263 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
102       by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 36, 159, 245, 361, 362, 381, 395, 434, 506, 507, and 540

103       **63I-1-263 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 285

104       **63I-1-264 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
105       Chapter 182

106       **63I-1-265 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
107       Chapters 384, 385 and 507

108       **63I-1-269 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2022,  
109       Chapter 435

110       **63I-1-272 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
111       Chapters 359, 385 and 510

112       **63I-1-273 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
113       Chapters 317, 335 and 522

114       **63I-1-276 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
115       Chapters 250, 385

116       **63I-1-277 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 10/01/24)**, as last amended  
117       by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 385

118       **63I-1-278 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 09/01/24)**, as last amended  
119       by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 167, 199 and 260

120       **63I-1-278 (Effective 09/01/24) (Superseded 10/01/24)**

121       **63I-1-278 (Effective 10/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 180

122       **63I-1-279 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
123       Chapters 183, 317 and 507

124       **63I-1-280 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
125       Chapters 276, 385

126       **63I-2-102 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as enacted by Laws of Utah 2024,  
127       Chapter 385

128       **63I-2-204 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
129       Chapters 61, 385 and 507

130       **63I-2-207 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as enacted by Laws of Utah 2024,  
131       Chapter 507

132       **63I-2-209 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
133       Chapters 328, 368, 506, and 507

134       **63I-2-210 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
135       Chapters 342, 385

136       **63I-2-213 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
137       Chapters 186, 385 and 507

138       **63I-2-215 (Effective upon governor's approval)**

139       **63I-2-217 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
140       Chapter 385

141       **63I-2-219 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
142       Chapter 385

143       **63I-2-220 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
144       Chapter 385

145       **63I-2-223 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
146       Chapter 385

147       **63I-2-226 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
148       by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 250, 299, 439, 506, 507, and 536

149       **63I-2-226 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 310

150       **63I-2-231 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2021,  
151       Chapter 353

152       **63I-2-232 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
153       Chapter 94

154       **63I-2-234 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
155       Chapters 385, 507

156       **63I-2-235 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
157       Chapters 385, 506

158       **63I-2-236 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
159       Chapters 217, 506

160       **63I-2-248 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2018,  
161       Chapter 281

162       **63I-2-251 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
163       Chapter 385

164 **63I-2-253 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
165 by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 21, 332, 372, 449, 497, and 507  
166 **63I-2-253 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 460,  
167 484, 506, and 525  
168 **63I-2-254 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as renumbered and amended by Laws of  
169 Utah 2008, Chapter 382  
170 **63I-2-256 (Effective upon governor's approval)**  
171 **63I-2-258 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
172 Chapter 507  
173 **63I-2-259 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
174 Chapter 385  
175 **63I-2-261 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
176 Chapters 227, 385  
177 **63I-2-262 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023,  
178 Chapter 329  
179 **63I-2-263 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
180 by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 241, 357, 506, 507, and 509  
181 **63I-2-263 (Effective 07/01/24) (Superseded 10/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah  
182 2024, Chapter 467  
183 **63I-2-263 (Effective 10/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 180  
184 **63I-2-264 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24)**, as last amended  
185 by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapters 266, 385  
186 **63I-2-264 (Effective 07/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 467  
187 **63I-2-265 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023,  
188 Chapter 153  
189 **63I-2-267 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2023,  
190 Chapters 139, 530  
191 **63I-2-272 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
192 Chapters 381, 385  
193 **63I-2-273 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
194 Chapter 385  
195 **63I-2-275 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
196 Chapter 385  
197 **63I-2-276 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,

198 Chapters 332, 385  
199 **63I-2-277 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
200 Chapter 385  
201 **63I-2-278 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 09/01/24)**, as last amended  
202 by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 166  
203 **63I-2-278 (Effective 09/01/24)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 366  
204 **63I-2-279 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
205 Chapters 376, 385  
206 **63I-2-280 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2024,  
207 Chapter 385  
208 **63I-2-281 (Effective 09/01/24)**, as enacted by Laws of Utah 2024, Chapter 366  
209 **63N-2-511 (Effective 07/01/25)**, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2022, Chapter 362  
210 ENACTS:  
211 **63I-1-203 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
212 **63I-1-206 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
213 **63I-1-208 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
214 **63I-1-212 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
215 **63I-1-214 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
216 **63I-1-215 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
217 **63I-1-216 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
218 **63I-1-218 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
219 **63I-1-222 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
220 **63I-1-225 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
221 **63I-1-229 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
222 **63I-1-239 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
223 **63I-1-242 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
224 **63I-1-243 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
225 **63I-1-245 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
226 **63I-1-246 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
227 **63I-1-247 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
228 **63I-1-248 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
229 **63I-1-250 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
230 **63I-1-252 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953  
231 **63I-1-255 (Effective upon governor's approval)**, Utah Code Annotated 1953

232 63I-1-256 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
233 63I-1-268 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
234 63I-1-270 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
235 63I-1-271 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
236 63I-1-275 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
237 63I-2-203 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
238 63I-2-206 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
239 63I-2-208 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
240 63I-2-212 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
241 63I-2-214 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
242 63I-2-216 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
243 63I-2-218 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
244 63I-2-222 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
245 63I-2-225 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
246 63I-2-229 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
247 63I-2-230 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
248 63I-2-238 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
249 63I-2-239 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
250 63I-2-240 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
251 63I-2-241 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
252 63I-2-242 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
253 63I-2-243 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
254 63I-2-245 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
255 63I-2-246 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
256 63I-2-247 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
257 63I-2-250 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
258 63I-2-252 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
259 63I-2-255 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
260 63I-2-257 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
261 63I-2-268 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
262 63I-2-269 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
263 63I-2-270 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953  
264 63I-2-271 (Effective upon governor's approval), Utah Code Annotated 1953

265 **Uncodified Material Affected:**



266 ENACTS UNCODIFIED MATERIAL:

267

268 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:*

269 Section 1. Section **9-6-404** is amended to read:

270 **9-6-404 (Effective upon governor's approval). Creation of program -- Use of**  
271 **appropriations.**

272 (1) A Percent-for-Art Program shall be administered by the division.

273 (2)(a)(i) ~~[An]~~ Before January 1, 2035, an appropriation received by or available to  
274 the director under Subsection 63A-5b-609(5) for a new state building or facility  
275 that is not located in a county of the first class shall be used to acquire existing  
276 works of art or to commission the creation of works of art placed in or at  
277 appropriate state buildings or facilities as determined by the division.

278 (ii) Beginning January 1, 2035, any appropriation received by or available to the  
279 director shall be used to acquire existing works of art or to commission the  
280 creation of works of art placed in or at appropriate state buildings or facilities as  
281 determined by the division.

282 (b) For appropriations annually received by or available to the director under Subsection  
283 63A-5b-609(5) for a new state building or facility that is located in a county of the  
284 first class:

285 (i) eighty percent shall be used to acquire existing works of art or to commission the  
286 creation of works of art placed in or at appropriate state buildings or facilities as  
287 determined by the division; and

288 (ii) twenty percent shall be used to support the Public Art Installation Initiative  
289 described in Section 9-6-410.

290 (c) Any unexpended funds remaining at the end of the fiscal year shall be nonlapsing  
291 and not revert to the General Fund.

292 Section 2. Section **26B-2-231** is amended to read:

293 **26B-2-231 (Effective 07/01/24). Notification of air ambulance policies and**  
294 **charges.**

295 (1) For any patient who is in need of air medical transport provider services, a health care  
296 facility shall:

297 (a) provide the patient or the patient's representative with the following information[  
298 ~~described in Subsection 53-2d-107(8)(a)] before contacting an air medical transport~~  
299 provider:

- 300           (i) which health insurers in the state the air medical transport provider contracts with;  
 301           (ii) if sufficient data is available, the average charge for air medical transport services  
 302                 for a patient who is uninsured or out of network; and  
 303           (iii) whether the air medical transport provider balance bills a patient for any charge  
 304                 not paid by the patient's health insurer; and  
 305         (b) if multiple air medical transport providers are capable of providing the patient with  
 306             services, provide the patient or the patient's representative with an opportunity to  
 307             choose the air medical transport provider.

308         (2) Subsection (1) does not apply if the patient:

- 309           (a) is unconscious and the patient's representative is not physically present with the  
 310             patient; or  
 311           (b) is unable, due to a medical condition, to make an informed decision about the choice  
 312             of an air medical transport provider, and the patient's representative is not physically  
 313             present with the patient.

314           Section 3. Section **26B-3-213** is amended to read:

315           **26B-3-213 (Effective upon governor's approval). Medicaid waiver for mental**  
 316           **health crisis lines and mobile crisis outreach teams.**

317         (1) As used in this section:

- 318           (a) "Local mental health crisis line" means the same as that term is defined in Section  
 319             26B-5-610.  
 320           (b) "Mental health crisis" means:  
 321             (i) a mental health condition that manifests itself in an individual by symptoms of  
 322                 sufficient severity that a prudent layperson who possesses an average knowledge  
 323                 of mental health issues could reasonably expect the absence of immediate  
 324                 attention or intervention to result in:  
 325                 (A) serious danger to the individual's health or well-being; or  
 326                 (B) a danger to the health or well-being of others; or  
 327             (ii) a mental health condition that, in the opinion of a mental health therapist or the  
 328                 therapist's designee, requires direct professional observation or the intervention of  
 329                 a mental health therapist.  
 330           (c)(i) "Mental health crisis services" means direct mental health services and on-site  
 331                 intervention that a mobile crisis outreach team provides to an individual suffering  
 332                 from a mental health crisis, including the provision of safety and care plans,  
 333                 prolonged mental health services for up to 90 days, and referrals to other

- 334 community resources.
- 335 (ii) "Mental health crisis services" includes:
- 336 (A) local mental health crisis lines; and
- 337 (B) the statewide mental health crisis line.
- 338 (d) "Mental health therapist" means the same as that term is defined in Section 58-60-102.
- 339 (e) "Mobile crisis outreach team" or "MCOT" means a mobile team of medical and
- 340 mental health professionals that, in coordination with local law enforcement and
- 341 emergency medical service personnel, provides mental health crisis services.
- 342 (f) "Statewide mental health crisis line" means the same as that term is defined in
- 343 Section 26B-5-610.

344 ~~(2)(a) [In consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee created~~  
 345 ~~in Section 63C-18-202, the] The~~ department shall develop a proposal to amend the  
 346 state Medicaid plan to include mental health crisis services, including the statewide  
 347 mental health crisis line, local mental health crisis lines, and mobile crisis outreach  
 348 teams.

349 (b) The department shall develop the proposal described in Subsection (2)(a) in  
 350 consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee created in  
 351 Section 63C-18-202.

352 (3) By January 1, 2019, the department shall apply for a Medicaid waiver with CMS, if  
 353 necessary to implement, within the state Medicaid program, the mental health crisis  
 354 services described in Subsection (2).

355 Section 4. Section **26B-5-112** is amended to read:

356 **26B-5-112 (Effective upon governor's approval). Mobile crisis outreach team**  
 357 **expansion.**

358 ~~(1) [In consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, established in~~  
 359 ~~Section 63C-18-202, the] The~~ division shall[-] :

360 (a) award grants for the development of:

361 ~~[(a)]~~ (i) five mobile crisis outreach teams:

362 ~~[(i)]~~ (A) in counties of the second, third, fourth, fifth, or sixth class; or

363 ~~[(ii)]~~ (B) in counties of the first class, if no more than two mobile crisis outreach  
 364 teams are operating or have been awarded a grant to operate in the county; and

365 ~~[(b)]~~ (ii) at least three mobile crisis outreach teams in counties of the third, fourth,  
 366 fifth, or sixth class[-] ; and

367 (b) award the grants described in Subsection (1)(a) in consultation with the Behavioral

- 368 Health Crisis Response Committee, established in Section 63C-18-202.
- 369 (2) A mobile crisis outreach team awarded a grant under Subsection (1) shall provide  
 370 mental health crisis services 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, and every day of the  
 371 year.
- 372 (3) The division shall prioritize the award of a grant described in Subsection (1) to entities,  
 373 based on:
- 374 (a) the number of individuals the proposed mobile crisis outreach team will serve; and  
 375 (b) the percentage of matching funds the entity will provide to develop the proposed  
 376 mobile crisis outreach team.
- 377 (4) An entity does not need to have resources already in place to be awarded a grant  
 378 described in Subsection (1).
- 379 (5) ~~[In consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, established in~~  
 380 ~~Section 63C-18-202, the]~~ The division shall make rules[;] :
- 381 (a) in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act, for  
 382 the application and award of the grants described in Subsection (1)[;] ; and
- 383 (b) in consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, established  
 384 in Section 63C-18-202.
- 385 Section 5. Section **26B-5-606** is amended to read:
- 386 **26B-5-606 (Effective 07/01/24). Division duties -- ACT team license creation.**
- 387 (1) To promote the availability of assertive community treatment, the division shall make  
 388 rules, in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act,  
 389 that create a certificate for ACT team personnel and ACT teams, that includes:
- 390 (a) the standards the division establishes under Subsection (2); and  
 391 (b) guidelines for:
- 392 (i) required training and experience of ACT team personnel; and  
 393 (ii) the coordination of assertive community treatment and other community  
 394 resources.
- 395 (2)~~(a)~~ The division shall~~[;]~~ ,
- 396 ~~[(+)]~~ in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act,  
 397 make rules that establish standards that an applicant is required to meet to qualify for  
 398 the certifications described in Subsection (1)~~[; and]~~ .
- 399 ~~[(ii) create a long-term, statewide ACT team plan that:]~~
- 400 ~~[(A) identifies current and future statewide assertive community treatment needs,~~  
 401 ~~objectives, and priorities;]~~

- 402           ~~[(B) identifies barriers to establishing an ACT team in areas where an ACT team does~~  
 403           ~~not currently exist;]~~
- 404           ~~[(C) identifies the equipment, facilities, personnel training, and other resources~~  
 405           ~~necessary to provide assertive community treatment in areas where an ACT team~~  
 406           ~~does not currently exist; and]~~
- 407           ~~[(D) identifies the gaps in housing needs for individuals served by ACT teams and how~~  
 408           ~~to ensure individuals served by ACT teams can secure and maintain housing.]~~
- 409    ~~[(b) The division may delegate the ACT team plan requirement described in Subsection~~  
 410           ~~(2)(a)(ii) to a contractor with whom the division contracts to provide assertive~~  
 411           ~~community outreach treatment.]~~
- 412    ~~[(e) The division shall report to the Health and Human Services Interim Committee~~  
 413           ~~before June 30, 2024, regarding:]~~
- 414           ~~[(i) the long-term, statewide ACT team plan described in Subsection (2)(a)(ii);]~~  
 415           ~~[(ii) the number of individuals in each local area who meet the criteria for serious~~  
 416           ~~mental illness and could benefit from ACT team services;]~~
- 417           ~~[(iii) knowledge gained relating to the provision of care through ACT teams;]~~  
 418           ~~[(iv) recommendations for further development of ACT teams; and]~~
- 419           ~~[(v) obstacles that exist for further development of ACT teams throughout the state.]~~

420    Section 6. Section **26B-5-609** is amended to read:

421           **26B-5-609 (Effective upon governor's approval). Department and division duties**

422    **-- MCOT license creation.**

- 423    (1) As used in this section:
- 424           (a) "Committee" means the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee created in  
 425           Section 63C-18-202.
- 426           (b) "Emergency medical service personnel" means the same as that term is defined in  
 427           Section 26B-4-101.
- 428           (c) "Emergency medical services" means the same as that term is defined in Section  
 429           26B-4-101.
- 430           (d) "MCOT certification" means the certification created in this part for MCOT  
 431           personnel and mental health crisis outreach services.
- 432           (e) "MCOT personnel" means a licensed mental health therapist or other mental health  
 433           professional, as determined by the division, who is a part of a mobile crisis outreach  
 434           team.
- 435           (f) "Mental health crisis" means a mental health condition that manifests itself by

436 symptoms of sufficient severity that a prudent layperson who possesses an average  
 437 knowledge of mental health issues could reasonably expect the absence of immediate  
 438 attention or intervention to result in:

- 439 (i) serious jeopardy to the individual's health or well-being; or
- 440 (ii) a danger to others.

441 (g)(i) "Mental health crisis services" means mental health services and on-site  
 442 intervention that a person renders to an individual suffering from a mental health  
 443 crisis.

444 (ii) "Mental health crisis services" includes the provision of safety and care plans,  
 445 stabilization services offered for a minimum of 60 days, and referrals to other  
 446 community resources.

447 (h) "Mental health therapist" means the same as that term is defined in Section 58-60-102.

448 (i) "Mobile crisis outreach team" or "MCOT" means a mobile team of medical and  
 449 mental health professionals that provides mental health crisis services and, based on  
 450 the individual circumstances of each case, coordinates with local law enforcement,  
 451 emergency medical service personnel, and other appropriate state or local resources.

452 (2) To promote the availability of comprehensive mental health crisis services throughout  
 453 the state, the division shall make rules, in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah  
 454 Administrative Rulemaking Act, that create a certificate for MCOT personnel and  
 455 MCOTs, including:

456 (a) the standards the division establishes under Subsection (3); and

457 (b) guidelines for:

458 (i) credit for training and experience; and

459 (ii) the coordination of:

460 (A) emergency medical services and mental health crisis services;

461 (B) law enforcement, emergency medical service personnel, and mobile crisis  
 462 outreach teams; and

463 (C) temporary commitment in accordance with Section 26B-5-331.

464 (3)(a) [~~With recommendations from the committee, the~~] The division shall:

465 (i) in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act,  
 466 make rules that establish standards that an applicant is required to meet to qualify  
 467 for the MCOT certification described in Subsection (2); and

468 (ii) create a statewide MCOT plan that:

469 (A) identifies statewide mental health crisis services needs, objectives, and

470 priorities; and  
471 (B) identifies the equipment, facilities, personnel training, and other resources  
472 necessary to provide mental health crisis services.

473 (b) The division shall take the action described in Subsection (3)(a) with  
474 recommendations from the committee.

475 ~~[(b)]~~ (c) The division may delegate the MCOT plan requirement described in Subsection  
476 (3)(a)(ii) to a contractor with which the division contracts to provide mental health  
477 crisis services.

478 Section 7. Section **26B-5-610** is amended to read:

479 **26B-5-610 (Effective upon governor's approval). Contracts for statewide mental**  
480 **health crisis line and statewide warm line -- Crisis worker and certified peer**  
481 **support specialist qualification or certification -- Operational standards.**

482 (1) As used in this section:

483 (a) "Certified peer support specialist" means an individual who:

484 (i) meets the standards of qualification or certification that the division sets, in  
485 accordance with Subsection (3); and

486 (ii) staffs the statewide warm line under the supervision of at least one mental health  
487 therapist.

488 (b) "Committee" means the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee created in  
489 Section 63C-18-202.

490 (c) "Crisis worker" means an individual who:

491 (i) meets the standards of qualification or certification that the division sets, in  
492 accordance with Subsection (3); and

493 (ii) staffs the statewide mental health crisis line, the statewide warm line, or a local  
494 mental health crisis line under the supervision of at least one mental health  
495 therapist.

496 (d) "Local mental health crisis line" means a phone number or other response system  
497 that is:

498 (i) accessible within a particular geographic area of the state; and

499 (ii) intended to allow an individual to contact and interact with a qualified mental or  
500 behavioral health professional.

501 (e) "Mental health crisis" means the same as that term is defined in Section 26B-5-609.

502 (f) "Mental health therapist" means the same as that term is defined in Section 58-60-102.

503 (g) "Statewide mental health crisis line" means a statewide phone number or other

- 504 response system that allows an individual to contact and interact with a qualified  
 505 mental or behavioral health professional 24 hours per day, 365 days per year.
- 506 (h) "Statewide warm line" means a statewide phone number or other response system  
 507 that allows an individual to contact and interact with a qualified mental or behavioral  
 508 health professional or a certified peer support specialist.
- 509 (2)(a) The division shall enter into a new contract or modify an existing contract to  
 510 manage and operate, in accordance with this part, the statewide mental health crisis  
 511 line and the statewide warm line.
- 512 (b)(i) Through the contracts described in Subsection (2)(a)~~[-and in consultation with~~  
 513 ~~the committee]~~, the division shall set standards of care and practice for:
- 514 ~~[(†)]~~ (A) the mental health therapists and crisis workers who staff the statewide  
 515 mental health crisis line; and
- 516 ~~[(†)]~~ (B) the mental health therapists, crisis workers, and certified peer support  
 517 specialists who staff the statewide warm line.
- 518 (ii) The division shall set the standards described in Subsection (2)(b)(i) in  
 519 consultation with the committee.
- 520 (3)(a) The division shall establish training and minimum standards for the qualification  
 521 or certification of:
- 522 (i) crisis workers who staff the statewide mental health crisis line, the statewide warm  
 523 line, and local mental health crisis lines; and
- 524 (ii) certified peer support specialists who staff the statewide warm line.
- 525 (b) The division may make rules, in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah  
 526 Administrative Rulemaking Act, necessary to establish the training and minimum  
 527 standards described in Subsection (3)(a).
- 528 (4)(a) ~~[In consultation with the committee, the]~~ The division shall ensure that:
- 529 ~~[(a)]~~ (i) the following individuals are available to staff and answer calls to the  
 530 statewide mental health crisis line 24 hours per day, 365 days per calendar year:
- 531 ~~[(†)]~~ (A) mental health therapists; or
- 532 ~~[(†)]~~ (B) crisis workers;
- 533 ~~[(b)]~~ (ii) a sufficient amount of staff is available to ensure that when an individual  
 534 calls the statewide mental health crisis line, regardless of the time, date, or number  
 535 of individuals trying to simultaneously access the statewide mental health crisis  
 536 line, an individual described in Subsection ~~[(4)(a)]~~ (4)(a)(i) answers the call  
 537 without the caller first:



- 538            [(†)] (A) waiting on hold; or
- 539            [(†)] (B) being screened by an individual other than a mental health therapist or
- 540            crisis worker;
- 541            [(e)] (iii) the statewide mental health crisis line has capacity to accept all calls that
- 542            local mental health crisis lines route to the statewide mental health crisis line;
- 543            [(d)] (iv) the following individuals are available to staff and answer calls to the
- 544            statewide warm line during the hours and days of operation set by the division
- 545            under Subsection (5):
- 546            [(†)] (A) mental health therapists;
- 547            [(†)] (B) crisis workers; or
- 548            [(†)] (C) certified peer support specialists;
- 549            [(e)] (v) when an individual calls the statewide mental health crisis line, the
- 550            individual's call may be transferred to the statewide warm line if the individual is
- 551            not experiencing a mental health crisis; and
- 552            [(f)] (vi) when an individual calls the statewide warm line, the individual's call may be
- 553            transferred to the statewide mental health crisis line if the individual is
- 554            experiencing a mental health crisis.
- 555            (b) The division shall take the actions described in Subsection (4)(a) in consultation with
- 556            the committee.
- 557            (5) The division shall make rules, in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah
- 558            Administrative Rulemaking Act, to establish the hours and days of operation for the
- 559            statewide warm line.
- 560            Section 8. Section **53-2d-702** is amended to read:
- 561            **53-2d-702 (Effective 07/01/24). Notification of air ambulance policies and**
- 562            **charges.**
- 563            (1) For any patient who is in need of air medical transport provider services, an emergency
- 564            medical service provider shall:
- 565            (a) provide the patient or the patient's representative with the following information[
- 566            described in Subsection 53-2d-107(7)(a)] before contacting an air medical transport
- 567            provider:
- 568            (i) which health insurers in the state the air medical transport provider contracts with;
- 569            (ii) if sufficient data is available, the average charge for air medical transport services
- 570            for a patient who is uninsured or out of network; and
- 571            (iii) whether the air medical transport provider balance bills a patient for any charge

- 572                    not paid by the patient's health insurer; and
- 573            (b) if multiple air medical transport providers are capable of providing the patient with
- 574                    services, provide the patient or the patient's representative an opportunity to choose
- 575                    the air medical transport provider.
- 576    (2) Subsection (1) does not apply if the patient:
- 577            (a) is unconscious and the patient's representative is not physically present with the
- 578                    patient; or
- 579            (b) is unable, due to a medical condition, to make an informed decision about the choice
- 580                    of an air medical transport provider, and the patient's representative is not physically
- 581                    present with the patient.
- 582            Section 9. Section **53E-4-202** is amended to read:
- 583                    **53E-4-202 (Effective upon governor's approval). Core standards for Utah public**
- 584            **schools -- Notice and hearing requirements.**
- 585    (1)(a) In establishing minimum standards related to curriculum and instruction
- 586                    requirements under Section 53E-3-501, the state board shall, in consultation with
- 587                    local school boards, school superintendents, teachers, employers, and parents
- 588                    implement core standards for Utah public schools that will enable students to, among
- 589                    other objectives:
- 590                    (i) communicate effectively, both verbally and through written communication;
- 591                    (ii) apply mathematics; and
- 592                    (iii) access, analyze, and apply information.
- 593            (b) Except as provided in this public education code, the state board may recommend
- 594                    but may not require a local school board or charter school governing board to use:
- 595                    (i) a particular curriculum or instructional material; or
- 596                    (ii) a model curriculum or instructional material.
- 597    (2) The state board shall, in establishing the core standards for Utah public schools:
- 598            (a) identify the basic knowledge, skills, and competencies each student is expected to
- 599                    acquire or master as the student advances through the public education system; and
- 600            (b) align with each other the core standards for Utah public schools and the assessments
- 601                    described in Section 53E-4-303.
- 602    (3) The basic knowledge, skills, and competencies identified pursuant to Subsection (2)(a)
- 603                    shall increase in depth and complexity from year to year and focus on consistent and
- 604                    continual progress within and between grade levels and courses in the basic academic
- 605                    areas of:

- 606 (a) English, including explicit phonics, spelling, grammar, reading, writing, vocabulary,  
607 speech, and listening; and
- 608 (b) mathematics, including basic computational skills.
- 609 (4) Before adopting core standards for Utah public schools, the state board shall:
- 610 (a) publicize draft core standards for Utah public schools for the state, as a class A  
611 notice under Section 63G-30-102, for at least 90 days;
- 612 (b) invite public comment on the draft core standards for Utah public schools for a  
613 period of not less than 90 days; and
- 614 (c) conduct three public hearings that are held in different regions of the state on the  
615 draft core standards for Utah public schools.
- 616 (5) LEA governing boards shall design their school programs, that are supported by  
617 generally accepted scientific standards of evidence, to focus on the core standards for  
618 Utah public schools with the expectation that each program will enhance or help achieve  
619 mastery of the core standards for Utah public schools.
- 620 (6) Except as provided in Sections 53G-10-103 and 53G-10-402, each school may select  
621 instructional materials and methods of teaching, that are supported by generally accepted  
622 scientific standards of evidence, that the school considers most appropriate to meet the  
623 core standards for Utah public schools.
- 624 (7) The state may exit any agreement, contract, memorandum of understanding, or  
625 consortium that cedes control of the core standards for Utah public schools to any other  
626 entity, including a federal agency or consortium, for any reason, including:
- 627 (a) the cost of developing or implementing the core standards for Utah public schools;  
628 (b) the proposed core standards for Utah public schools are inconsistent with community  
629 values; or
- 630 (c) the agreement, contract, memorandum of understanding, or consortium:
- 631 (i) was entered into in violation of Chapter 3, Part 8, Implementing Federal or  
632 National Education Programs, or Title 63J, Chapter 5, Federal Funds Procedures  
633 Act;
- 634 (ii) conflicts with Utah law;
- 635 (iii) requires Utah student data to be included in a national or multi-state database;
- 636 (iv) requires records of teacher performance to be included in a national or multi-state  
637 database; or
- 638 (v) imposes curriculum, assessment, or data tracking requirements on home school or  
639 private school students.

- 640 (8) The state board shall[-] :
- 641 (a) submit a report in accordance with Section 53E-1-203 on the development and  
642 implementation of the core standards for Utah public schools, including the time line  
643 established for the review of the core standards for Utah public schools; and  
644 (b) ensure that the report described in Subsection (8)(a) includes the time line  
645 established for the review of the core standards for Utah public schools by a  
646 standards review committee and the recommendations of a standards review  
647 committee established under Section 53E-4-203.

648 Section 10. Section **63H-7a-302** is amended to read:

649 **63H-7a-302 (Effective 07/01/24). 911 Division duties and powers.**

- 650 (1) The 911 Division shall:
- 651 (a) in conjunction with the PSAP advisory committee, develop and report to the director  
652 minimum standards and best practices:
- 653 (i) for public safety answering points in the state, including minimum technical,  
654 administrative, fiscal, network, and operational standards for public safety  
655 answering points and dispatch centers; and
- 656 (ii) that will result in rapid, efficient, and interoperable 911 services throughout the  
657 state;
- 658 (b) annually prepare and publish a report of how well PSAPs statewide are complying  
659 with the standards and best practices developed under Subsection (1)(a);
- 660 (c) investigate and report to the director on emerging technology;
- 661 (d) monitor and coordinate the implementation of the unified statewide 911 emergency  
662 services network;
- 663 (e) investigate and recommend to the director mapping systems and technology  
664 necessary to implement the unified statewide 911 emergency services network;
- 665 (f) prepare and submit to the executive director for approval by the board:
- 666 (i) an annual budget for the 911 Division;
- 667 (ii) an annual plan for the projects funded by the Computer Aided Dispatch  
668 Restricted Account created in Section 63H-7a-303 and the 911 account; and
- 669 (iii) information required by the director to contribute to the strategic plan described  
670 in Section 63H-7a-206;
- 671 (g) assist public safety answering points implementing and coordinating the unified  
672 statewide 911 emergency services network; and
- 673 (h) coordinate the development of an interoperable computer aided dispatch platform:

- 674 (i) for public safety answering points; and  
675 (ii) where needed, to assist public safety answering points with the creation or  
676 integration of the interoperable computer aided dispatch system.
- 677 (2) The 911 Division may recommend to the executive director to sell, lease, or otherwise  
678 dispose of equipment or personal property purchased, leased, or belonging to the  
679 authority that is related to funds expended from~~[the Computer Aided Dispatch  
680 Restricted Account created in Section 63H-7a-303 or]~~ the 911 account, the proceeds [  
681 ~~from]~~ of which shall return to the [~~respective restricted accounts]~~ 911 account.
- 682 (3) The 911 Division may make recommendations to the executive director for the use of  
683 the funds expended from the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account created in  
684 Section 63H-7a-303.
- 685 (4)(a) The 911 Division shall review information regarding:  
686 (i) in aggregate, the number of service subscribers by service type in a political  
687 subdivision;  
688 (ii) network costs;  
689 (iii) public safety answering point costs;  
690 (iv) system engineering information; and  
691 (v) connectivity between public safety answering point computer aided dispatch  
692 systems.
- 693 (b) In accordance with Subsection (4)(a) the 911 Division may request:  
694 (i) information as described in Subsection (4)(a)(i) from the State Tax Commission;  
695 and  
696 (ii) information from public safety answering points related to the computer aided  
697 dispatch system.
- 698 (c) The information requested by and provided to the 911 Division under Subsection (4)  
699 is a protected record in accordance with Section 63G-2-305.
- 700 (5) The 911 Division shall recommend to the executive director, for approval by the board,  
701 rules in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act, to  
702 administer the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account created in Section  
703 63H-7a-303, including rules that establish the criteria, standards, technology, and  
704 equipment that a public safety answering point is required to adopt in order to qualify as  
705 a recipient of goods or services that are funded from the restricted account.
- 706 (6) The board may authorize the 911 Division to employ an outside consultant to study and  
707 advise the division on matters related to the 911 Division duties regarding the public

708 safety communications network.

709 (7) The 911 Division shall administer the program funded by the 911 account in accordance  
710 with Sections 63H-7a-304 and 63H-7a-304.5.

711 (8) This section does not expand the authority of the State Tax Commission to request  
712 additional information from a telecommunication service provider.

713 Section 11. Section **63I-1-107** is amended to read:

714 **63I-1-107 (Effective upon governor's approval). Format of repeal dates --**

715 **Revisor authority.**

716 The Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel:

717 (1) shall use a standard for codified repeal dates in this chapter, including:

718 (a) "Title [#], [title heading], is repealed ~~[on]~~[date].";

719 (b) "Title [#], Chapter [#], [chapter heading], is repealed ~~[on]~~[date].";

720 (c) "Title [#], Chapter [#], Part [#], [part heading], is repealed ~~[on]~~[date].";

721 (d) "Section [#-#-#], [section heading], is repealed ~~[on]~~[date].";or

722 (e) "Subsection [#-#-#(#)], regarding [short description of the provision], is repealed~~[on]~~  
723 [date]."; ~~[or]~~ and

724 [~~(f) "The following provisions, regarding [short description of the provisions], are~~  
725 ~~repealed on [date]."; and]~~

726 (2) in addition to the revisor authority described in Section 36-12-12 regarding enrolling  
727 legislation, may:

728 (a) correct discrepancies in the format of repeal dates that enrolled legislation adds to  
729 this chapter; and

730 (b) remove expired repeal dates from this chapter.

731 Section 12. Section **63I-1-203** is enacted to read:

732 **63I-1-203 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 3.**

733 Reserved.

734 Section 13. Section **63I-1-204** is amended to read:

735 **63I-1-204 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 4.**

736 (1) Section 4-2-108, Agricultural Advisory Board created -- Composition -- Responsibility  
737 -- Terms of office -- Compensation -- Executive committee, is repealed July 1, 2028.

738 (2) Title 4, Chapter 2, Part 7, Pollinator Pilot Program, is repealed July 1, 2026.

739 (3) Section 4-17-104, Creation of State Weed Committee -- Membership -- Powers and  
740 duties -- Expenses, is repealed July 1, 2026.

741 (4) Title 4, Chapter 18, Part 3, Utah Soil Health Program, is repealed July 1, 2026.

- 742 (5) Section 4-20-103, Utah Grazing Improvement Program Advisory Board -- Duties, is  
743 repealed July 1, 2032.
- 744 (6) Section 4-23-104, Agricultural and Wildlife Damage Prevention Board created --  
745 Composition -- Appointment -- Terms -- Vacancies -- Compensation, is repealed July 1,  
746 2034.
- 747 (7) Section 4-23-105, Board responsibilities -- Damage prevention policy -- Rules --  
748 Methods to control predators and depredating birds and animals, is repealed July 1, [2024]  
749 2034.
- 750 (8) Section 4-24-104, Livestock Brand Board created -- Composition -- Terms -- Removal  
751 -- Quorum for transaction of business -- Compensation -- Duties, is repealed July 1,  
752 2025.
- 753 (9) Section 4-39-104, Domesticated Elk Act advisory council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 754 (10) Title 4, Chapter 46, Part 2, Land Conservation Board, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 755 (11) Subsection 4-46-304(2)(d), [~~related to~~] regarding the Land Conservation Board, is  
756 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 757 (12) Subsection 4-46-401(3)(a), [~~related to~~] regarding the Land Conservation Board, is  
758 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 759 Section 14. Section **63I-1-206** is enacted to read:  
760 **63I-1-206 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 6.**  
761 Reserved.
- 762 Section 15. Section **63I-1-208** is enacted to read:  
763 **63I-1-208 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 8.**  
764 Reserved.
- 765 Section 16. Section **63I-1-209** is amended to read:  
766 **63I-1-209 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 9.**
- 767 (1) Subsection 9-1-208(5), [~~which creates a reporting requirement on~~] regarding the One  
768 Utah Service Fellowship Program, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 769 (2) Section 9-6-301, Utah Arts and Museums Advisory Board, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 770 (3) Section 9-6-302, Arts and museums board powers and duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 771 (4) Subsection 9-8a-101(2), [~~related to~~] regarding the National Register Review Committee,  
772 is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 773 (5) Section 9-8a-204, [~~which creates the~~] National Register Review Committee, is repealed  
774 July 1, 2027.
- 775 (6) Section 9-9-112, [~~which creates the~~] Bears Ears Visitor Center Advisory Committee, is

776 repealed December 31, 2026.

777 (7) Section 9-9-405, [~~which creates the Native American Remains-~~]Review Committee, is  
778 repealed July 1, 2025.

779 (8) Title 9, Chapter 20, Utah Commission on Service and Volunteerism Act, is repealed  
780 July 1, 2027.

781 Section 17. Section **63I-1-210** is amended to read:

782 **63I-1-210 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 10.**

783 [~~The following are repealed on January 1, 2031:~~]

784 (1) Subsection [~~10-1-104(5)(d);~~] 10-1-104(5)(c), regarding a preliminary municipality, is  
785 repealed January 1, 2031.

786 (2) Subsection 10-2a-201.5(1)(b)[~~;~~] , regarding a preliminary municipality, is repealed  
787 January 1, 2031.

788 (3) Subsection 10-2a-202(5)[~~; and~~] , regarding a feasibility request, is repealed January 1,  
789 2031.

790 (4) Title 10, Chapter 2a, Part 5, Incorporation of a Preliminary Municipality, is repealed  
791 January 1, 2031.

792 Section 18. Section **63I-1-211** is amended to read:

793 **63I-1-211 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 11.**

794 (1) Section 11-13-317, [~~related~~] Submitting to the Project Entity Oversight Committee, is  
795 repealed July 1, 2027.

796 (2) Title 11, Chapter 59, Point of the Mountain State Land Authority Act, is repealed  
797 January 1, 2029.

798 Section 19. Section **63I-1-212** is enacted to read:

799 **63I-1-212 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 12.**

800 Reserved.

801 Section 20. Section **63I-1-214** is enacted to read:

802 **63I-1-214 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 14.**

803 Reserved.

804 Section 21. Section **63I-1-215** is enacted to read:

805 **63I-1-215 (Effective upon governor's approval). Titles 15 through 15A.**

806 Reserved.

807 Section 22. Section **63I-1-216** is enacted to read:

808 **63I-1-216 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 16.**

809 Reserved.



810 Section 23. Section **63I-1-217** is amended to read:

811 **63I-1-217 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/25). Repeal**  
812 **dates: Titles 17 through 17D.**

813 Section 17-41-102, [~~requiring a study~~] Study of critical infrastructure materials  
814 operations and related mining, is repealed July 1, 2026.

815 Section 24. Section **63I-1-217** is amended to read:

816 **63I-1-217 (Effective 07/01/25). Repeal dates: Titles 17 through 17D.**

817 (1) Section 17-18a-203.5, District attorney data collection -- Report, is repealed [~~on~~] July 1,  
818 2029.

819 (2) Section 17-41-102, [~~requiring a study~~] Study of critical infrastructure materials  
820 operations and related mining, is repealed July 1, 2026.

821 Section 25. Section **63I-1-218** is enacted to read:

822 **63I-1-218 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 18.**

823 Reserved.

824 Section 26. Section **63I-1-219** is amended to read:

825 **63I-1-219 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 19.**

826 (1) Title 19, Chapter 2, Air Conservation Act, is repealed July 1, 2029.

827 (2)[~~(a)~~] Title 19, Chapter 4, Safe Drinking Water Act, is repealed July 1, 2029.

828 [~~(b)~~] (3) [~~Notwithstanding Subsection (2)(a),~~] Section 19-4-115, Drinking water quality in  
829 schools and child care centers, is repealed July 1, 2027.

830 [~~(3)~~] (4) Title 19, Chapter 5, Water Quality Act, is repealed July 1, 2029.

831 [~~(4)~~] (5) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 1, Solid and Hazardous Waste Act, is repealed July 1,  
832 2029.

833 [~~(5)~~] (6) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 3, Hazardous Substances Mitigation Act, is repealed July  
834 1, 2030.

835 [~~(6)~~] (7) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 4, Underground Storage Tank Act, is repealed July 1, 2028.

836 [~~(7)~~] (8) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 6, Lead Acid Battery Disposal, is repealed July 1, 2026.

837 [~~(8)~~] (9) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 7, Used Oil Management Act, is repealed July 1, 2029.

838 [~~(9)~~] (10) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 8, Waste Tire Recycling Act, is repealed July 1, 2030.

839 [~~(10)~~] (11) Title 19, Chapter 6, Part 10, Mercury Switch Removal Act, is repealed July 1,  
840 2027.

841 Section 27. Section **63I-1-220** is amended to read:

842 **63I-1-220 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 20A.**

843 Reserved.

844 Section 28. Section **63I-1-222** is enacted to read:

845 **63I-1-222 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 22.**

846 Reserved.

847 Section 29. Section **63I-1-223** is amended to read:

848 **63I-1-223 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 23A.**

849 (1) Section 23A-2-302, Wildlife Board Nominating Committee created, is repealed July 1,  
850 2028.

851 (2) Section 23A-2-303, Regional advisory councils created, is repealed July 1, 2028.

852 (3) Subsection 23A-3-204(2)(c), [~~related to~~] regarding the Land Conservation Board, is  
853 repealed July 1, 2027.

854 Section 30. Section **63I-1-225** is enacted to read:

855 **63I-1-225 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 25.**

856 Reserved.

857 Section 31. Section **63I-1-226** is amended to read:

858 **63I-1-226 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal  
859 dates: Titles 26 through 26B.**

860 (1) Subsection [~~26B-1-204(2)(i), related to~~] 26B-1-204(2)(h), regarding the Primary Care  
861 Grant Committee, is repealed July 1, 2025.

862 (2) Section 26B-1-315, [~~which creates the~~] Medicaid ACA Fund, is repealed July 1, 2034.

863 (3) Section 26B-1-318, [~~which creates the~~] Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Fund, is repealed  
864 July 1, 2029.

865 (4) Section 26B-1-402, [~~related to the~~] Rare Disease Advisory Council Grant Program --  
866 Creation -- Reporting, is repealed July 1, 2026.

867 (5) Section 26B-1-409, [~~which creates the~~] Utah Digital Health Service Commission --  
868 Creation -- Membership -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2025.

869 (6) Section 26B-1-410, [~~which creates the~~] Primary Care Grant Committee, is repealed July  
870 1, 2025.

871 (7) Section 26B-1-416, [~~which creates the~~] Utah Children's Health Insurance Program  
872 Advisory Council, is repealed July 1, 2025.

873 (8) Section 26B-1-417, [~~which creates the~~] Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Advisory  
874 Committee -- Membership -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.

875 (9) Section 26B-1-422, [~~which creates the~~] Early Childhood Utah Advisory Council --  
876 Creation -- Compensation -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.

877 (10) Section 26B-1-425, [~~which creates the~~] Utah Health Workforce Advisory Council --

- 878 Creation and membership, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 879 (11) Section 26B-1-428, [which creates the] Youth Electronic Cigarette, Marijuana, and  
880 Other Drug Prevention Committee and Program -- Creation -- Membership -- Duties, is  
881 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 882 (12) Section 26B-1-430, [which creates the] Coordinating Council for Persons with  
883 Disabilities -- Policy regarding services to individuals with disabilities -- Creation --  
884 Membership -- Expenses, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 885 [(13) Section 26B-1-431, which creates the Forensic Mental Health Coordinating Council,  
886 is repealed July 1, 2023.]
- 887 [(14)] (13) Section 26B-1-432, [which creates the] Newborn Hearing Screening Committee,  
888 is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 889 [(15)] (14) Section 26B-2-407, [related to drinking] Drinking water quality in child care  
890 centers, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 891 [(16)] (15) Subsection 26B-3-107(9), [which addresses] regarding reimbursement for dental  
892 hygienists, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 893 [(17)] (16) Section 26B-3-136, [which creates the] Children's Health Care Coverage  
894 Program, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 895 [(18)] (17) Section 26B-3-137, [related to reimbursement for the National Diabetes  
896 Prevention Program] Reimbursement for diabetes prevention program, is repealed June  
897 30, 2027.
- 898 [(19)] (18) Subsection [26B-3-213(2), the language that states "In] 26B-3-213(2)(b),  
899 regarding consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee[created  
900 in Section 63C-18-202"] , is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 901 [(20) Sections 26B-3-302 through 26B-3-309, regarding the Drug Utilization Review  
902 Board, are repealed July 1, 2027.]
- 903 (19) Section 26B-3-302, DUR Board -- Creation and membership -- Expenses, is repealed  
904 July 1, 2027.
- 905 (20) Section 26B-3-303, DUR Board -- Responsibilities, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 906 (21) Section 26B-3-304, Confidentiality of records, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 907 (22) Section 26B-3-305, Drug prior approval program, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 908 (23) Section 26B-3-306, Advisory committees, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 909 (24) Section 26B-3-307, Retrospective and prospective DUR, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 910 (25) Section 26B-3-308, Penalties, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 911 (26) Section 26B-3-309, Immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.

- 912 [(21)] (27) Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 5, Inpatient Hospital Assessment, is repealed July 1,  
913 2034.
- 914 [(22)] (28) Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 6, Medicaid Expansion Hospital Assessment, is  
915 repealed July 1, 2034.
- 916 [(23)] (29) Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 7, Hospital Provider Assessment, is repealed July 1,  
917 2028.
- 918 [(24)] (30) Section 26B-3-910, [~~regarding alternative eligibility~~] Alternative eligibility --  
919 Report -- Alternative Eligibility Expendable Revenue Fund, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 920 [(25)] (31) Section 26B-4-136, [~~related to the-~~] Volunteer Emergency Medical Service  
921 Personnel Health Insurance Program -- Creation -- Administration -- Eligibility --  
922 Benefits -- Rulemaking -- Advisory board, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 923 [(26)] (32) Section 26B-4-710, [~~related to rural~~] Rural residency training [~~programs~~] program,  
924 is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 925 [(27)] (33) [~~Subsections 26B-5-112(1) and (5), the language that states "In~~] Subsection  
926 26B-5-112(1)(b), regarding consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
927 Committee, [~~established in Section 63C-18-202,"~~] is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 928 (34) Subsection 26B-5-112(5)(b), regarding consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis  
929 Response Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 930 [(28)] (35) Section 26B-5-112.5, Mobile Crisis Outreach Team Grant Program, is repealed  
931 December 31, 2026.
- 932 [(29)] (36) Section 26B-5-114, [~~related to the-~~] Behavioral Health Receiving Center Grant  
933 Program, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 934 [(30)] (37) Section 26B-5-118, [~~related to collaborative care grant programs~~] Collaborative  
935 care grant program, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 936 [(31)] (38) Section 26B-5-120, Virtual crisis outreach team grant program, is repealed  
937 December 31, 2026.
- 938 [(32) In relation to the Utah Assertive Community Treatment Act, on July 1, 2024:]  
939 [(a) Subsection 26B-5-606(2)(a)(i), the language that states "and" is repealed; and]  
940 [(b) Subsections 26B-5-606(2)(a)(ii), 26B-5-606(2)(b), and 26B-5-606(2)(c) are repealed.]
- 941 [(33) In relation to the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, on December 31,  
942 2026:]  
943 [(a) Subsection 26B-5-609(1)(a) is repealed;]  
944 [(b) Subsection 26B-5-609(3)(a), the language that states "With recommendations from the  
945 committee," is repealed;]

- 946 [(e) Subsection 26B-5-610(1)(b) is repealed;]
- 947 [(d) Subsection 26B-5-610(2)(b), the language that states "and in consultation with the
- 948 committee," is repealed;]
- 949 [(e) Subsection 26B-5-610(4), the language that states "In consultation with the
- 950 committee," is repealed; and]
- 951 [(f) Subsection 26B-5-704(2)(a) is repealed.]
- 952 (39) Subsection 26B-5-609(1)(a), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response
- 953 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 954 (40) Subsection 26B-5-609(3)(b), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response
- 955 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 956 (41) Subsection 26B-5-610(1)(b), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response
- 957 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 958 (42) Subsection 26B-5-610(2)(b)(ii), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response
- 959 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 960 [(34)] (43) Section 26B-5-612, [related to integrated] Integrated behavioral health care grant [
- 961 programs] program, is repealed December 31, 2025.
- 962 [(35)] (44) Title 26B, Chapter 5, Part 7, Utah Behavioral Health Commission, is repealed
- 963 July 1, 2029.
- 964 (45) Subsection 26B-5-704(2)(a), regarding the Behavioral Crisis Response Committee, is
- 965 repealed December 31, 2026.
- 966 [(36)] (46) Subsection 26B-5-704(2)(b), [related to] regarding the Education and Mental
- 967 Health Coordinating Committee, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 968 [(37)] (47) [In relation to the] Title 26B, Chapter 5, Part 8, Utah Substance Use and Mental
- 969 Health Advisory Committee, [on] is repealed January 1, 2033[-, Sections 26B-5-801,
- 970 26B-5-802, 26B-5-803, and 26B-5-804 are repealed].
- 971 [(38)] (48) Section 26B-7-119, [related to the] Hepatitis C Outreach Pilot Program, is
- 972 repealed July 1, 2028.
- 973 [(39)] (49) Title 26B, Chapter 8, Part 5, Utah Health Data Authority, is repealed July 1,
- 974 2026.
- 975 [(40) Section 26B-8-513, related to identifying overuse of non-evidence-based health care,
- 976 is repealed December 31, 2023.]
- 977 Section 32. Section **63I-1-226** is amended to read:
- 978 **63I-1-226 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 26 through 26B.**
- 979 (1) Subsection [26B-1-204(2)(i), related to] 26B-1-204(2)(h), regarding the Primary Care

- 980 Grant Committee, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 981 (2) Section 26B-1-315, [~~which creates the~~]Medicaid ACA Fund, is repealed July 1, 2034.
- 982 (3) Section 26B-1-318, [~~which creates the~~]Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Fund, is repealed  
983 July 1, 2029.
- 984 (4) Section 26B-1-402, [~~related to the~~]Rare Disease Advisory Council Grant Program --  
985 Creation -- Reporting, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 986 (5) Section 26B-1-409, [~~which creates the~~]Utah Digital Health Service Commission --  
987 Creation -- Membership -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 988 (6) Section 26B-1-410, [~~which creates the~~]Primary Care Grant Committee, is repealed July  
989 1, 2025.
- 990 (7) Section 26B-1-416, [~~which creates the~~]Utah Children's Health Insurance Program  
991 Advisory Council, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 992 (8) Section 26B-1-417, [~~which creates the~~]Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Advisory  
993 Committee -- Membership -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 994 (9) Section 26B-1-422, [~~which creates the~~]Early Childhood Utah Advisory Council --  
995 Creation -- Compensation -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 996 (10) Section 26B-1-425, [~~which creates the~~]Utah Health Workforce Advisory Council --  
997 Creation and membership, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 998 (11) Section 26B-1-428, [~~which creates the~~]Youth Electronic Cigarette, Marijuana, and  
999 Other Drug Prevention Committee and Program -- Creation -- Membership -- Duties, is  
1000 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1001 (12) Section 26B-1-430, [~~which creates the~~]Coordinating Council for Persons with  
1002 Disabilities -- Policy regarding services to individuals with disabilities -- Creation --  
1003 Membership -- Expenses, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1004 [~~(13) Section 26B-1-431, which creates the Forensic Mental Health Coordinating Council,~~  
1005 ~~is repealed July 1, 2023.~~]
- 1006 [~~(14)~~ (13) Section 26B-1-432, [~~which creates the~~]Newborn Hearing Screening Committee,  
1007 is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1008 [~~(15)~~ (14) Section 26B-2-407, [~~related to drinking~~] Drinking water quality in child care  
1009 centers, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1010 [~~(16)~~ (15) Subsection 26B-3-107(9), [~~which addresses~~] regarding reimbursement for dental  
1011 hygienists, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1012 [~~(17)~~ (16) Section 26B-3-136, [~~which creates the~~]Children's Health Care Coverage  
1013 Program, is repealed July 1, 2025.

- 1014 [(18)] (17) Section 26B-3-137, [related to reimbursement for the National Diabetes  
1015 Prevention Program] Reimbursement for diabetes prevention program, is repealed June  
1016 30, 2027.
- 1017 [(19)] (18) Subsection [~~26B-3-213(2)~~], the language that states "In] 26B-3-213(2)(b),  
1018 regarding consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee[~~-created~~  
1019 in Section 63C-18-202"] , is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1020 [(20) Sections 26B-3-302 through 26B-3-309, regarding the Drug Utilization Review  
1021 Board, are repealed July 1, 2027.]
- 1022 (19) Section 26B-3-302, DUR Board -- Creation and membership -- Expenses, is repealed  
1023 July 1, 2027.
- 1024 (20) Section 26B-3-303, DUR Board -- Responsibilities, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1025 (21) Section 26B-3-304, Confidentiality of records, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1026 (22) Section 26B-3-305, Drug prior approval program, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1027 (23) Section 26B-3-306, Advisory committees, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1028 (24) Section 26B-3-307, Retrospective and prospective DUR, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1029 (25) Section 26B-3-308, Penalties, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1030 (26) Section 26B-3-309, Immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1031 [(21)] (27) Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 5, Inpatient Hospital Assessment, is repealed July 1,  
1032 2034.
- 1033 [(22)] (28) Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 6, Medicaid Expansion Hospital Assessment, is  
1034 repealed July 1, 2034.
- 1035 [(23)] (29) Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 7, Hospital Provider Assessment, is repealed July 1,  
1036 2028.
- 1037 [(24)] (30) Section 26B-3-910, [~~regarding alternative eligibility~~] Alternative eligibility --  
1038 Report -- Alternative Eligibility Expendable Revenue Fund, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1039 [(25)] (31) Section 26B-4-710, [~~related to rural~~] Rural residency training [programs] program,  
1040 is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1041 [(26)] (32) [~~Subsections 26B-5-112(1) and (5)~~], the language that states "In] Subsection  
1042 26B-5-112(1)(b), regarding consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
1043 Committee, [~~established in Section 63C-18-202,~~" ] is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1044 (33) Subsection 26B-5-112(5)(b), regarding consultation with the Behavioral Health Crisis  
1045 Response Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1046 [(27)] (34) Section 26B-5-112.5, Mobile Crisis Outreach Team Grant Program, is repealed  
1047 December 31, 2026.

- 1048 [~~(28)~~] (35) Section 26B-5-114, [~~related to the~~] Behavioral Health Receiving Center Grant  
 1049 Program, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1050 [~~(29)~~] (36) Section 26B-5-118, [~~related to collaborative care grant programs~~] Collaborative  
 1051 care grant program, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 1052 [~~(30)~~] (37) Section 26B-5-120, Virtual crisis outreach team grant program, is repealed  
 1053 December 31, 2026.
- 1054 [~~(31) In relation to the Utah Assertive Community Treatment Act, on July 1, 2024:]~~  
 1055 [~~(a) Subsection 26B-5-606(2)(a)(i), the language that states "and" is repealed; and]~~  
 1056 [~~(b) Subsections 26B-5-606(2)(a)(ii), 26B-5-606(2)(b), and 26B-5-606(2)(c) are repealed.]~~
- 1057 [~~(32) In relation to the Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, on December 31,~~  
 1058 ~~2026:]~~  
 1059 [~~(a) Subsection 26B-5-609(1)(a) is repealed;]~~  
 1060 [~~(b) Subsection 26B-5-609(3)(a), the language that states "With recommendations from the~~  
 1061 ~~committee," is repealed;]~~  
 1062 [~~(c) Subsection 26B-5-610(1)(b) is repealed;]~~  
 1063 [~~(d) Subsection 26B-5-610(2)(b), the language that states "and in consultation with the~~  
 1064 ~~committee," is repealed;]~~  
 1065 [~~(e) Subsection 26B-5-610(4), the language that states "In consultation with the~~  
 1066 ~~committee," is repealed; and]~~  
 1067 [~~(f) Subsection 26B-5-704(2)(a) is repealed.]~~
- 1068 (38) Subsection 26B-5-609(1)(a), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
 1069 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1070 (39) Subsection 26B-5-609(3)(b), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
 1071 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1072 (40) Subsection 26B-5-610(1)(b), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
 1073 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1074 (41) Subsection 26B-5-610(2)(b)(ii), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
 1075 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.
- 1076 [~~(33)~~] (42) Section 26B-5-612, [~~related to integrated~~] Integrated behavioral health care grant  
 1077 programs, is repealed December 31, 2025.
- 1078 [~~(34)~~] (43) Title 26B, Chapter 5, Part 7, Utah Behavioral Health Commission, is repealed  
 1079 July 1, 2029.
- 1080 (44) Subsection 26B-5-704(2)(a), regarding the Behavioral Health Crisis Response  
 1081 Committee, is repealed December 31, 2026.



- 1082 ~~[(35)]~~ (45) Subsection 26B-5-704(2)(b), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Education and Mental  
 1083 Health Coordinating Committee, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 1084 ~~[(36)]~~ (46) ~~[In relation to the]~~ Title 26B, Chapter 5, Part 8, Utah Substance Use and Mental  
 1085 Health Advisory Committee, ~~[on]~~ is repealed January 1, 2033~~[- Sections 26B-5-801,~~  
 1086 ~~26B-5-802, 26B-5-803, and 26B-5-804 are repealed].~~
- 1087 ~~[(37)]~~ (47) Section 26B-7-119,~~[related to the]~~ Hepatitis C Outreach Pilot Program, is  
 1088 repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1089 ~~[(38) Sections 26B-7-122 and 26B-7-123 are repealed July 1, 2029.]~~
- 1090 (48) Section 26B-7-122, Communication Habits to reduce Adolescent Threats Pilot  
 1091 Program, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1092 (49) Section 26B-7-123, Report on CHAT campaign, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1093 ~~[(39)]~~ (50) Title 26B, Chapter 8, Part 5, Utah Health Data Authority, is repealed July 1,  
 1094 2026.
- 1095 ~~[(40) Section 26B-8-513, related to identifying overuse of non-evidence-based health care,~~  
 1096 ~~is repealed December 31, 2023.]~~
- 1097 Section 33. Section **63I-1-229** is enacted to read:  
 1098 **63I-1-229 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 29.**  
 1099 Reserved.
- 1100 Section 34. Section **63I-1-230** is amended to read:  
 1101 **63I-1-230 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Repealed 09/01/24). Repeal**  
 1102 **dates: Title 30.**  
 1103 Reserved.
- 1104 Section 35. Section **63I-1-232** is amended to read:  
 1105 **63I-1-232 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 32B.**
- 1106 ~~[The following provisions, regarding the Utah Substance Use and Mental Health~~  
 1107 ~~Advisory Committee, are repealed on January 1, 2033:]~~
- 1108 (1) Subsection 32B-2-306(1)(a)[;] , regarding the Utah Substance Use and Mental Health  
 1109 Advisory Committee, is repealed January 1, 2033.
- 1110 (2) Subsection 32B-2-306(4)(a)[;] , regarding a duty of the Utah Substance Use and Mental  
 1111 Health Advisory Committee, is repealed January 1, 2033.
- 1112 (3) Subsection 32B-2-306(5)(b)[; and] , regarding a submission to the Utah Substance Use  
 1113 and Mental Health Advisory Committee, is repealed January 1, 2033.
- 1114 (4) Subsection 32B-2-402(1)(b)[-] , regarding the Utah Substance Use and Mental Health  
 1115 Advisory Committee, is repealed January 1, 2033.

1116 Section 36. Section **63I-1-234** is amended to read:

1117 **63I-1-234 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Titles 34 and 34A.**

1118 (1) Subsection 34A-1-202(2)(b)(i), [~~related to~~] regarding the Workers' Compensation  
1119 Advisory Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1120 (2) Subsection 34A-1-202(2)(b)(iii), [~~related to~~] regarding the Coal Miner Certification  
1121 Panel, is repealed July 1, 2034.

1122 (3) Section 34A-2-107, Appointment of workers' compensation advisory council --  
1123 Composition -- Terms of members -- Duties -- Compensation, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1124 (4) Section 34A-2-202.5, Offset for occupational health and safety related donations, is  
1125 repealed December 31, 2030.

1126 Section 37. Section **63I-1-235** is amended to read:

1127 **63I-1-235 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 35A.**

1128 (1) Subsection 35A-1-202(2)(d), [~~related to~~] regarding the Child Care Advisory Committee,  
1129 is repealed July 1, 2026.

1130 (2) Section 35A-3-205, [~~which creates the Child Care Advisory Committee~~] Creation of  
1131 committee, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1132 (3) Subsection 35A-4-502(5), [~~which creates~~] regarding the Employment Advisory Council,  
1133 is repealed July 1, 2029.

1134 (4) Title 35A, Chapter 9, Part 6, Education Savings Incentive Program, is repealed July 1,  
1135 2028.

1136 (5) Section 35A-13-303, [~~which creates the~~] State Rehabilitation Advisory Council, is  
1137 repealed July 1, 2034.

1138 (6) Section 35A-16-206, [~~which creates the~~] Utah Homeless Network Steering Committee,  
1139 is repealed July 1, 2027.

1140 (7) Section 35A-16-207, [~~related to the Utah Homeless Network Steering Committee~~]  
1141 Duties of the steering committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1142 Section 38. Section **63I-1-238** is amended to read:

1143 **63I-1-238 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 38.**

1144 Reserved.

1145 Section 39. Section **63I-1-239** is enacted to read:

1146 **63I-1-239 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 39A.**

1147 Reserved.

1148 Section 40. Section **63I-1-241** is amended to read:

1149 **63I-1-241 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**

1150 **dates: Title 41.**

1151 (1) Subsection 41-1a-1201(8), [~~related to~~] regarding the Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Fund,  
1152 is repealed July 1, 2029.

1153 [~~(2) The following subsections addressing lane filtering are repealed on July 1, 2027:~~]

1154 [(a)] (2) [~~the subsection in Section 41-6a-102 that defines "lane filtering";~~] Subsection  
1155 41-6a-102(34), regarding lane filtering, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1156 [(b)] (3) Subsection [41-6a-704(5); and] 41-6a-704(6), regarding lane filtering, is repealed  
1157 July 1, 2027.

1158 [(e)] (4) Subsection 41-6a-710(1)(c)[-], regarding lane filtering, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1159 [(3)] (5) Subsection 41-6a-1406(7)(b)(iii), [related to] regarding the Brain and Spinal Cord  
1160 Injury Fund, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1161 [(4) Subsections 41-22-2(1) and 41-22-10(1), which authorize an advisory council that  
1162 includes in the advisory council's duties addressing off-highway vehicle issues, are  
1163 repealed July 1, 2027.]

1164 (6) Subsection 41-22-2(1), regarding an advisory council addressing off-highway vehicle  
1165 issues, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1166 (7) Subsection 41-22-10(1), regarding an advisory council addressing off-highway vehicle  
1167 issues, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1168 [(5)] (8) Subsection [41-22-8(3), related to] 41-22-8(3)(b), regarding the Brain and Spinal  
1169 Cord Injury Fund, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1170 Section 41. Section **63I-1-241** is amended to read:

1171 **63I-1-241 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Title 41.**

1172 (1) Subsection 41-1a-1201(8), [~~related to~~] regarding the Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Fund,  
1173 is repealed July 1, 2029.

1174 [~~(2) The following subsections addressing lane filtering are repealed on July 1, 2027:~~]

1175 [(a)] (2) [~~the subsection in Section 41-6a-102 that defines "lane filtering";~~] Subsection  
1176 41-6a-102(34), regarding lane filtering, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1177 [(b)] (3) Subsection [41-6a-704(5); and] 41-6a-704(6), regarding lane filtering, is repealed  
1178 July 1, 2027.

1179 [(e)] (4) Subsection 41-6a-710(1)(c)[-], regarding lane filtering, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1180 [(3)] (5) Subsection 41-6a-1406(6)(b)(iii), [related to] regarding the Brain and Spinal Cord  
1181 Injury Fund, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1182 [(4) Subsections 41-22-2(1) and 41-22-10(1), which authorize an advisory council that  
1183 includes in the advisory council's duties addressing off-highway vehicle issues, are

- 1184 repealed July 1, 2027.]
- 1185 (6) Subsection 41-22-2(1), regarding an advisory council addressing off-highway vehicle
- 1186 issues, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1187 (7) Subsection 41-22-10(1), regarding an advisory council addressing off-highway vehicle
- 1188 issues, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1189 [(5)] (8) Subsection [41-22-8(3), related to] 41-22-8(3)(b), regarding the Brain and Spinal
- 1190 Cord Injury Fund, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1191 Section 42. Section **63I-1-242** is enacted to read:
- 1192 **63I-1-242 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 42.**
- 1193 Reserved.
- 1194 Section 43. Section **63I-1-243** is enacted to read:
- 1195 **63I-1-243 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 43.**
- 1196 Reserved.
- 1197 Section 44. Section **63I-1-245** is enacted to read:
- 1198 **63I-1-245 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 45.**
- 1199 Reserved.
- 1200 Section 45. Section **63I-1-246** is enacted to read:
- 1201 **63I-1-246 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 46.**
- 1202 Reserved.
- 1203 Section 46. Section **63I-1-247** is enacted to read:
- 1204 **63I-1-247 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 47.**
- 1205 Reserved.
- 1206 Section 47. Section **63I-1-248** is enacted to read:
- 1207 **63I-1-248 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 48.**
- 1208 Reserved.
- 1209 Section 48. Section **63I-1-249** is amended to read:
- 1210 **63I-1-249 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Title 49.**
- 1211 Reserved.
- 1212 Section 49. Section **63I-1-250** is enacted to read:
- 1213 **63I-1-250 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 50.**
- 1214 Reserved.
- 1215 Section 50. Section **63I-1-251** is amended to read:
- 1216 **63I-1-251 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 51.**
- 1217 (1) Subsection 51-7-2(1)(p), [relating to] regarding the Transportation Infrastructure General

- 1218 Fund Support Subfund~~[ created in Section 72-2-134]~~, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1219 (2) Title 51, Chapter 12, Utah Homes Investment Program, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1220 Section 51. Section **63I-1-252** is enacted to read:
- 1221 **63I-1-252 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 52.**
- 1222 Reserved.
- 1223 Section 52. Section **63I-1-253** is amended to read:
- 1224 **63I-1-253 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**
- 1225 **dates: Titles 53 through 53G.**
- 1226 (1) Section 53-2a-105, ~~[which creates the]~~Emergency Management Administration Council
- 1227 created -- Function -- Composition -- Expenses, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1228 (2) ~~[Sections 53-2a-1103 and 53-2a-1104, which create the Search and Rescue Advisory~~
- 1229 ~~Board, are repealed July 1, 2027.]~~ Section 53-2a-1103, Search and Rescue Advisory
- 1230 Board -- Members -- Compensation, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1231 (3) Section 53-2a-1104, General duties of the Search and Rescue Advisory Board, is
- 1232 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1233 ~~[(3)]~~ (4) Title 53, Chapter 2a, Part 15, Grid Resilience Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1234 ~~[(4)]~~ (5) Section 53-5-703, ~~[which creates the Concealed Firearm Review]~~Board--
- 1235 Membership -- Compensation -- Terms -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1236 ~~[(5)]~~ (6) Subsection 53B-1-301(1)(j), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Higher Education and
- 1237 Corrections Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1238 ~~[(6)]~~ (7) Section 53B-7-709, ~~[regarding five-year]~~ Five-year performance goals~~[for the Utah~~
- 1239 ~~System of Higher Education]~~ , is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1240 ~~[(7)]~~ (8) Title 53B, Chapter 8a, Part 3, Education Savings Incentive Program, is repealed
- 1241 July 1, 2028.
- 1242 ~~[(8)]~~ (9) Title 53B, Chapter 17, Part 11, USTAR Researchers, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1243 ~~[(9)]~~ (10) Section 53B-17-1203, ~~[which creates the]~~SafeUT and School Safety Commission
- 1244 established -- Members, is repealed January 1, 2030.
- 1245 ~~[(10)]~~ (11) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 16, USTAR Researchers, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1246 ~~[(11)]~~ (12) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 17, Food Security Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1247 ~~[(12)]~~ (13) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 18, Electrification of Transportation Infrastructure
- 1248 Research Center, is repealed~~[on]~~ July 1, 2028.
- 1249 ~~[(13)]~~ (14) Title 53B, Chapter 35, Higher Education and Corrections Council, is repealed
- 1250 July 1, 2027.
- 1251 ~~[(14)]~~ (15) Subsection 53C-3-203(4)(b)(vii), ~~[which provides for]~~ regarding the distribution

1252 of money from the Land Exchange Distribution Account to the Geological Survey for  
 1253 test wells and other hydrologic studies in the West Desert, is repealed July 1, 2030.

1254 ~~[(15)]~~ (16) Subsection 53E-1-201(1)(q), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Higher Education and  
 1255 Corrections Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1256 ~~[(16)]~~ (17) Subsection 53E-2-304(6), ~~[which forecloses]~~ regarding foreclosing a private right  
 1257 of action or waiver of governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1258 ~~[(17)]~~ (18) ~~[Subsections 53E-3-503(5) and (6), which create]~~ Subsection 53E-3-503(5),  
 1259 regarding coordinating councils for youth in care, ~~[are]~~ is repealed July 1, 2027.

1260 (19) Subsection 53E-3-503(6), regarding coordinating councils for youth in care, is  
 1261 repealed July 1, 2027.

1262 ~~[(18) In relation to a standards review committee, on January 1, 2028:]~~

1263 ~~[(a) in Subsection 53E-4-202(8), the language "by a standards review committee and the~~  
 1264 ~~recommendations of a standards review committee established under Section 53E-4-203~~  
 1265 ~~" is repealed; and]~~

1266 (20) Subsection 53E-4-202(8)(b), regarding a standards review committee, is repealed  
 1267 January 1, 2028.

1268 ~~[(b)]~~ (21) Section 53E-4-203, Standards review committee, is repealed January 1, 2028.

1269 ~~[(19)]~~ (22) Title 53E, Chapter 6, Part 5, Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission,  
 1270 is repealed July 1, 2033.

1271 ~~[(20) Section 53F-2-420, which creates the Intensive Services Special Education Pilot~~  
 1272 ~~Program, is repealed July 1, 2024.]~~

1273 ~~[(21)]~~ (23) Subsection 53E-7-207(7), ~~[which forecloses]~~ regarding foreclosing a private right  
 1274 of action or waiver of governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1275 (24) Section 53F-2-420, Intensive Services Special Education Pilot Program, is repealed  
 1276 July 1, 2024.

1277 ~~[(22)]~~ (25) Section 53F-5-214, ~~[in relation to a grant]~~ Grant for professional learning, is  
 1278 repealed July 1, 2025.

1279 ~~[(23)]~~ (26) Section 53F-5-215, ~~[in relation to an elementary]~~ Elementary teacher preparation  
 1280 assessment grant, is repealed July 1, 2025.

1281 ~~[(24)]~~ (27) Section 53F-5-219, ~~[which creates the]~~ Local Innovations Civics Education Pilot  
 1282 Program, is repealed [on] July 1, 2025.

1283 ~~[(25)]~~ (28) Title 53F, Chapter 10, Part 2, Capital Projects Evaluation Panel, is repealed July  
 1284 1, 2027.

1285 ~~[(26)]~~ (29) ~~[Subsections 53G-4-608(2)(b) and (4)(b), related to]~~ Subsection 53G-4-608(2)(b),

- 1286 regarding the Utah Seismic Safety Commission,[-are] is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1287 ~~(30)~~ Subsection 53G-4-608(4)(b), regarding the Utah Seismic Safety Commission, is
- 1288 repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1289 ~~[(27)]~~ (31) Section 53G-9-212, Drinking water quality in schools, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1290 Section 53. Section **63I-1-253** is amended to read:
- 1291 **63I-1-253 (Effective 07/01/24) (Contingently Superseded 01/01/25). Repeal dates:**
- 1292 **Titles 53 through 53G.**
- 1293 (1) Section 53-1-122, [~~which creates the~~]Road Rage Awareness and Prevention Restricted
- 1294 Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~July 1, 2028.
- 1295 (2) Section 53-2a-105, [~~which creates the~~]Emergency Management Administration Council
- 1296 created -- Function -- Composition -- Expenses, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1297 (3) [~~Sections 53-2a-1103 and 53-2a-1104, which create the Search and Rescue Advisory~~
- 1298 ~~Board, are repealed July 1, 2027.]~~ Section 53-2a-1103, Search and Rescue Advisory
- 1299 Board -- Members -- Compensation, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1300 (4) Section 53-2a-1104, General duties of the Search and Rescue Advisory Board, is
- 1301 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1302 ~~[(4)]~~ (5) Title 53, Chapter 2a, Part 15, Grid Resilience Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1303 ~~[(5)]~~ (6) Section 53-2d-104, [~~Trauma System and~~] State Emergency Medical Services
- 1304 Committee -- Membership -- Expenses, is repealed [on]July 1, 2029.
- 1305 ~~[(6)]~~ (7) Section 53-2d-703, Volunteer Emergency Medical Service Personnel Health
- 1306 Insurance Program -- Creation -- Administration -- Eligibility -- Benefits -- Rulemaking
- 1307 -- Advisory board, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1308 ~~[(7)]~~ (8) Section 53-5-703, [~~which creates the Concealed Firearm Review~~]Board --
- 1309 Membership -- Compensation -- Terms -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1310 ~~[(8)]~~ (9) Section 53-11-104, Board, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1311 ~~[(9)]~~ (10) Section 53-22-104.1, School Security Task Force -- Membership -- Duties -- Per
- 1312 diem -- Report -- Expiration, is repealed December 31, 2025.
- 1313 ~~[(10)]~~ (11) Section 53-22-104.2, The School Security Task Force -- Education Advisory
- 1314 Board, is repealed December 31, 2025.
- 1315 ~~[(11)]~~ (12) Subsection 53B-1-301(1)(j), [~~related to~~] regarding the Higher Education and
- 1316 Corrections Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1317 ~~[(12)]~~ (13) Section 53B-7-709, [~~regarding five-year~~] Five-year performance goals[~~for the~~
- 1318 Utah System of Higher Education] , is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1319 ~~[(13)]~~ (14) Title 53B, Chapter 8a, Part 3, Education Savings Incentive Program, is repealed

- 1320 July 1, 2028.
- 1321 ~~[(14)]~~ (15) Title 53B, Chapter 17, Part 11, USTAR Researchers, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1322 ~~[(15)]~~ (16) Section 53B-17-1203, ~~[which creates the]~~ SafeUT and School Safety
- 1323 Commission established -- Members, is repealed January 1, 2030.
- 1324 ~~[(16)]~~ (17) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 16, USTAR Researchers, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1325 ~~[(17)]~~ (18) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 17, Food Security Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1326 ~~[(18)]~~ (19) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 18, Electrification of Transportation Infrastructure
- 1327 Research Center, is repealed~~[on]~~ July 1, 2028.
- 1328 ~~[(19)]~~ (20) Title 53B, Chapter 35, Higher Education and Corrections Council, is repealed
- 1329 July 1, 2027.
- 1330 ~~[(20)]~~ (21) Subsection 53C-3-203(4)(b)(vii), ~~[which provides for]~~ regarding the distribution
- 1331 of money from the Land Exchange Distribution Account to the Geological Survey for
- 1332 test wells and other hydrologic studies in the West Desert, is repealed July 1, 2030.
- 1333 ~~[(21)]~~ (22) Subsection 53E-1-201(1)(q), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Higher Education and
- 1334 Corrections Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1335 ~~[(22)]~~ (23) Subsection 53E-2-304(6), ~~[which forecloses]~~ regarding foreclosing a private right
- 1336 of action or waiver of governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1337 ~~[(23)]~~ (24) ~~[Subsections 53E-3-503(5) and (6), which create]~~ Subsection 53E-3-503(5),
- 1338 regarding coordinating councils for youth in care, ~~[are]~~ is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1339 (25) Subsection 53E-3-503(6), regarding coordinating councils for youth in care, is
- 1340 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1341 ~~[(24) In relation to a standards review committee, on January 1, 2028:]~~
- 1342 ~~[(a) in Subsection 53E-4-202(8), the language "by a standards review committee and the~~
- 1343 ~~recommendations of a standards review committee established under Section 53E-4-203~~
- 1344 ~~" is repealed; and]~~
- 1345 (26) Subsection 53E-4-202(8)(b), regarding a standards review committee, is repealed
- 1346 January 1, 2028.
- 1347 ~~[(b)]~~ (27) Section 53E-4-203, Standards review committee, is repealed January 1, 2028.
- 1348 ~~[(25)]~~ (28) Title 53E, Chapter 6, Part 5, Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission,
- 1349 is repealed July 1, 2033.
- 1350 ~~[(26)]~~ (29) Subsection 53E-7-207(7), ~~[which forecloses]~~ regarding a private right of action or
- 1351 waiver of governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1352 ~~[(27)]~~ (30) Section 53F-2-420, ~~[which creates the]~~ Intensive Services Special Education
- 1353 Pilot Program, is repealed July 1, 2024.



- 1354 ~~[(28)]~~ (31) Section 53F-5-214, ~~[in relation to a grant]~~ Grant for professional learning, is  
 1355 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1356 ~~[(29)]~~ (32) Section 53F-5-215, ~~[in relation to an elementary]~~ Elementary teacher preparation  
 1357 grant, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1358 ~~[(30)]~~ (33) Section 53F-5-219, ~~[which creates the]~~ Local Innovations Civics Education Pilot  
 1359 Program, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2025.
- 1360 ~~[(31)]~~ (34) Title 53F, Chapter 10, Part 2, Capital Projects Evaluation Panel, is repealed July  
 1361 1, 2027.
- 1362 ~~[(32)]~~ (35) ~~[Subsections 53G-4-608(2)(b) and (4)(b), related to]~~ Subsection 53G-4-608(2)(b),  
 1363 regarding the Utah Seismic Safety Commission, ~~[are]~~ is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1364 (36) Subsection 53G-4-608(4)(b), regarding the Utah Seismic Safety Commission, is  
 1365 repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1366 ~~[(33)]~~ (37) Section 53G-9-212, Drinking water quality in schools, is repealed July 1, 2027.  
 1367 Section 54. Section **63I-1-253** is amended to read:
- 1368 **63I-1-253 (Contingently Effective 01/01/25). Repeal dates: Titles 53 through 53G.**
- 1369 (1) Section 53-1-122, ~~[which creates the]~~ Road Rage Awareness and Prevention Restricted  
 1370 Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2028.
- 1371 (2) Section 53-2a-105, ~~[which creates the]~~ Emergency Management Administration Council  
 1372 created -- Function -- Composition -- Expenses, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1373 (3) ~~[Sections 53-2a-1103 and 53-2a-1104, which create the Search and Rescue Advisory~~  
 1374 ~~Board, are repealed July 1, 2027.]~~ Section 53-2a-1103, Search and Rescue Advisory  
 1375 Board -- Members -- Compensation, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1376 (4) Section 53-2a-1104, General duties of the Search and Rescue Advisory Board, is  
 1377 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1378 ~~[(4)]~~ (5) Title 53, Chapter 2a, Part 15, Grid Resilience Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1379 ~~[(5)]~~ (6) Section 53-2d-104, ~~[Trauma System and]~~ State Emergency Medical Services  
 1380 Committee -- Membership -- Expenses, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2029.
- 1381 ~~[(6)]~~ (7) Section 53-2d-703, Volunteer Emergency Medical Service Personnel Health  
 1382 Insurance Program -- Creation -- Administration -- Eligibility -- Benefits -- Rulemaking  
 1383 -- Advisory board, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1384 ~~[(7)]~~ (8) Section 53-5-703, ~~[which creates the Concealed Firearm Review]~~ Board--  
 1385 Membership -- Compensation -- Terms -- Duties, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1386 ~~[(8)]~~ (9) Section 53-11-104, Board, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1387 ~~[(9)]~~ (10) Section 53-22-104.1, School Security Task Force -- Membership -- Duties -- Per

1388 diem -- Report -- Expiration, is repealed December 31, 2025.

1389 ~~[(10)]~~ (11) Section 53-22-104.2, The School Security Task Force -- Education Advisory

1390 Board, is repealed December 31, 2025.

1391 ~~[(11)]~~ (12) Subsection 53B-1-301(1)(j), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Higher Education and

1392 Corrections Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1393 ~~[(12)]~~ (13) Section 53B-7-709, ~~[regarding five-year]~~ Five-year performance goals~~[for the~~

1394 Utah System of Higher Education], is repealed July 1, 2027.

1395 ~~[(13)]~~ (14) Title 53B, Chapter 8a, Part 3, Education Savings Incentive Program, is repealed

1396 July 1, 2028.

1397 ~~[(14)]~~ (15) Title 53B, Chapter 17, Part 11, USTAR Researchers, is repealed July 1, 2028.

1398 ~~[(15)]~~ (16) Section 53B-17-1203, ~~[which creates the]~~ SafeUT and School Safety

1399 Commission established -- Members, is repealed January 1, 2030.

1400 ~~[(16)]~~ (17) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 16, USTAR Researchers, is repealed July 1, 2028.

1401 ~~[(17)]~~ (18) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 17, Food Security Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1402 ~~[(18)]~~ (19) Title 53B, Chapter 18, Part 18, Electrification of Transportation Infrastructure

1403 Research Center, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2028.

1404 ~~[(19)]~~ (20) Title 53B, Chapter 35, Higher Education and Corrections Council, is repealed

1405 July 1, 2027.

1406 ~~[(20)]~~ (21) Subsection 53C-3-203(4)(b)(vii), ~~[which provides for]~~ regarding the distribution

1407 of money from the Land Exchange Distribution Account to the Geological Survey for

1408 test wells and other hydrologic studies in the West Desert, is repealed July 1, 2030.

1409 ~~[(21)]~~ Subsection 53E-2-304(6), which forecloses a private right of action or waiver of

1410 governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.]

1411 (22) Subsection 53E-1-201(1)(q), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Higher Education and

1412 Corrections Council, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1413 (23) Subsection 53E-2-304(6), regarding foreclosing a private right of action or waiver of

1414 governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1415 ~~[(23)]~~ (24) ~~[Subsections 53E-3-503(5) and (6), which create]~~ Subsection 53E-3-503(5),

1416 regarding coordinating councils for youth in care, are repealed July 1, 2027.

1417 (25) Subsection 53E-3-503(5), regarding coordinating councils for youth in care, is

1418 repealed July 1, 2027.

1419 ~~[(24)]~~ In relation to a standards review committee, on January 1, 2028:]

1420 [(a) in Subsection 53E-4-202(8), the language "by a standards review committee and the

1421 recommendations of a standards review committee established under Section 53E-4-203

- 1422 "is repealed; and]
- 1423 (26) Subsection 53E-4-202(8)(b), regarding a standards review committee, is repealed
- 1424 January 1, 2028.
- 1425 [(b)] (27) Section 53E-4-203, Standards review committee, is repealed January 1, 2028.
- 1426 [(25)] (28) Title 53E, Chapter 6, Part 5, Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission,
- 1427 is repealed July 1, 2033.
- 1428 [(26)] (29) Subsection 53E-7-207(7), [which forecloses] regarding a private right of action or
- 1429 waiver of governmental immunity, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1430 [(27)] (30) Section 53F-2-420, [which creates the] Intensive Services Special Education
- 1431 Pilot Program, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 1432 [(28)] (31) Section 53F-5-214, [in relation to a grant] Grant for professional learning, is
- 1433 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1434 [(29)] (32) Section 53F-5-215, [in relation to an elementary] Elementary teacher preparation
- 1435 grant, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1436 [(30)] (33) Section 53F-5-219, [which creates the] Local Innovations Civics Education Pilot
- 1437 Program, is repealed[on] July 1, 2025.
- 1438 [(31)] (34)[(a)] Subsection 53F-9-201.1(2)(b)(ii), [in relation to] regarding the use of
- 1439 funds from a loss in enrollment for certain fiscal years, is repealed[on] July 1, 2030.
- 1440 [(b) ~~On July 1, 2030, the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel shall~~
- 1441 ~~renumber the remaining subsections accordingly.]~~
- 1442 [(32)] (35) Title 53F, Chapter 10, Part 2, Capital Projects Evaluation Panel, is repealed July
- 1443 1, 2027.
- 1444 [(33)] (36) [Subsections 53G-4-608(2)(b) and (4)(b), related to] Subsection 53G-4-608(2)(b),
- 1445 regarding the Utah Seismic Safety Commission, [are] is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1446 (37) Subsection 53G-4-608(4)(b), regarding the Utah Seismic Safety Commission, is
- 1447 repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1448 [(34)] (38) Section 53G-9-212, Drinking water quality in schools, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1449 Section 55. Section **63I-1-255** is enacted to read:
- 1450 **63I-1-255 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 55.**
- 1451 Reserved.
- 1452 Section 56. Section **63I-1-256** is enacted to read:
- 1453 **63I-1-256 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 56.**
- 1454 Reserved.
- 1455 Section 57. Section **63I-1-257** is amended to read:

- 1456           **63I-1-257 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 57.**  
 1457           Reserved.
- 1458           Section 58. Section **63I-1-258** is amended to read:
- 1459           **63I-1-258 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 58.**
- 1460           (1) Title 58, Chapter 13, Health Care Providers Immunity from Liability Act, is repealed  
 1461           July 1, 2026.
- 1462           (2) Title 58, Chapter 15, Health Facility Administrator Act, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1463           (3) Title 58, Chapter 20b, Environmental Health Scientist Act, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1464           (4) Section 58-37-3.5, Drugs for behavioral health treatment, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1465           (5) Subsection 58-37-6(7)(f)(iii), [~~relating to the~~] regarding a seven-day opiate supply  
 1466           restriction, is repealed July 1, 2032[~~, and the Office of Legislative Research and General~~  
 1467           Counsel is authorized to renumber the remaining subsections accordingly].
- 1468           (6) Title 58, Chapter 40, Recreational Therapy Practice Act, is repealed July 1, 2033.
- 1469           (7) Title 58, Chapter 41, Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Act, is  
 1470           repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1471           (8) Title 58, Chapter 46a, Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Act, is repealed July 1,  
 1472           2033.
- 1473           (9) Title 58, Chapter 47b, Massage Therapy Practice Act, is repealed July 1, 2034.
- 1474           (10) Subsection 58-55-201(2), [~~which creates~~] regarding the Alarm System and Security  
 1475           Licensing Advisory Board, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1476           (11) Title 58, Chapter 61, Part 7, Behavior Analyst Licensing Act, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1477           Section 59. Section **63I-1-259** is amended to read:
- 1478           **63I-1-259 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 59.**
- 1479           (1) Subsection 59-1-403(4)(aa), [~~which authorizes~~] regarding a requirement for the State  
 1480           Tax Commission to inform the Department of Workforce Services whether an individual  
 1481           claimed a federal earned income tax credit, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1482           (2) Section 59-7-618.1, Tax credit related to alternative fuel heavy duty vehicles, is  
 1483           repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1484           (3) Section 59-9-102.5, Offset for occupational health and safety related donations, is  
 1485           repealed December 31, 2030.
- 1486           (4) Section 59-10-1033.1, Tax credit related to alternative fuel heavy duty vehicles, is  
 1487           repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1488           Section 60. Section **63I-1-262** is amended to read:
- 1489           **63I-1-262 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 62.**

- 1490 Reserved.
- 1491 Section 61. Section **63I-1-263** is amended to read:
- 1492 **63I-1-263 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**
- 1493 **dates: Titles 63A through 63N.**
- 1494 (1) Subsection 63A-5b-405(5), [~~relating to~~] regarding prioritizing and allocating capital
- 1495 improvement funding, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 1496 (2) Title 63C, Chapter 4a, Constitutional and Federalism Defense Act, is repealed July 1,
- 1497 2028.
- 1498 (3) Title 63C, Chapter 6, Utah Seismic Safety Commission, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1499 (4) Title 63C, Chapter 18, Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, is repealed
- 1500 December 31, 2026.
- 1501 (5) Title 63C, Chapter 23, Education and Mental Health Coordinating Committee, is
- 1502 repealed December 31, 2024.
- 1503 (6) Title 63C, Chapter 25, State Finance Review Commission, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1504 (7) Title 63C, Chapter 26, Project Entity Oversight Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1505 (8) Title 63C, Chapter 27, Cybersecurity Commission, is repealed July 1, 2032.
- 1506 (9) Title 63C, Chapter 28, Ethnic Studies Commission, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1507 (10) Title 63C, Chapter 31, State Employee Benefits Advisory Commission, is repealed [~~on~~]
- 1508 July 1, 2028.
- 1509 (11) Section 63G-6a-805, [~~which creates the Purchasing from Persons with Disabilities~~
- 1510 ~~Advisory Board~~] Purchase from community rehabilitation programs, is repealed July 1,
- 1511 2026.
- 1512 (12) Title 63G, Chapter 21, Agreements to Provide State Services, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1513 (13) Title 63H, Chapter 4, Heber Valley Historic Railroad Authority, is repealed July 1,
- 1514 2029.
- 1515 (14) Title 63H, Chapter 8, Utah Housing Corporation Act, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1516 (15) Subsection 63J-1-602.2(25), [~~related to~~] regarding the Utah Seismic Safety
- 1517 Commission, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1518 (16) Section 63L-11-204, [~~creating a canyon~~] Canyon resource management plan[~~to Prove~~
- 1519 ~~Canyon~~], is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1520 (17) Title 63L, Chapter 11, Part 4, Resource Development Coordinating Committee, is
- 1521 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1522 (18) Title 63M, Chapter 7, Part 7, Domestic Violence Offender Treatment Board, is
- 1523 repealed July 1, 2027.

- 1524 (19) Section 63M-7-902, Creation -- Membership -- Terms -- Vacancies -- Expenses, is  
 1525 repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1526 (20) Title 63M, Chapter 11, Utah Commission on Aging, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1527 (21) Title 63N, Chapter 1b, Part 4, Women in the Economy Subcommittee, is repealed  
 1528 January 1, 2030.
- 1529 (22) Title 63N, Chapter 2, Part 2, Enterprise Zone Act, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1530 (23) Subsection 63N-2-511(1)(b), regarding the Board of Tourism Development, is  
 1531 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1532 [~~(23)~~] (24) Section 63N-2-512, [~~related to the~~]Hotel Impact Mitigation Fund, is repealed  
 1533 July 1, 2028.
- 1534 [~~(24)~~] (25) Title 63N, Chapter 3, Part 9, Strategic Innovation Grant Pilot Program, is  
 1535 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1536 [~~(25)~~] (26) Title 63N, Chapter 3, Part 11, Manufacturing Modernization Grant Program, is  
 1537 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1538 [~~(26) In relation to the Rural Employment Expansion Program, on July 1, 2028:~~]  
 1539 [(a)] (27) Title 63N, Chapter 4, Part 4, Rural Employment Expansion Program, is repealed[;  
 1540 and] July 1, 2028.
- 1541 [(b) Subsection 63N-4-805(5)(b), referring to the Rural Employment Expansion Program,  
 1542 is repealed.]
- 1543 [~~(27)~~] (28) Section 63N-4-804, which creates the Rural Opportunity Advisory Committee, is  
 1544 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1545 (29) Subsection 63N-4-805(5)(b), regarding the Rural Employment Expansion Program, is  
 1546 repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1547 [~~(28) In relation to the Board of Tourism Development, on July 1, 2025:~~]  
 1548 [(a) Subsection 63N-2-511(1)(b), which defines "tourism board," is repealed;]  
 1549 [(b) Subsections 63N-2-511(3)(a) and (5), the language that states "tourism board" is  
 1550 repealed and replaced with "Utah Office of Tourism";]
- 1551 [(e)] (30) Subsection 63N-7-101(1), [~~which defines "board,"~~] regarding the Board of  
 1552 Tourism Development, is repealed[;] July 1, 2025.
- 1553 [(d)] (31) Subsection 63N-7-102(3)(c), [~~which requires~~] regarding a requirement for the Utah  
 1554 Office of Tourism to receive approval from the Board of Tourism Development, is  
 1555 repealed[;and] July 1, 2025.
- 1556 [(e)] (32) Title 63N, Chapter 7, Part 2, Board of Tourism Development, is repealed July 1,  
 1557 2025.

- 1558 Section 62. Section **63I-1-263** is amended to read:
- 1559 **63I-1-263 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 63A to 63O.**
- 1560 (1) Subsection 63A-5b-405(5), [~~relating to~~] regarding prioritizing and allocating capital  
1561 improvement funding, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 1562 (2) Title 63C, Chapter 4a, Constitutional and Federalism Defense Act, is repealed July 1,  
1563 2028.
- 1564 (3) Title 63C, Chapter 6, Utah Seismic Safety Commission, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1565 (4) Title 63C, Chapter 18, Behavioral Health Crisis Response Committee, is repealed  
1566 December 31, 2026.
- 1567 (5) Title 63C, Chapter 23, Education and Mental Health Coordinating Committee, is  
1568 repealed December 31, 2024.
- 1569 (6) Title 63C, Chapter 25, State Finance Review Commission, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1570 (7) Title 63C, Chapter 26, Project Entity Oversight Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1571 (8) Title 63C, Chapter 27, Cybersecurity Commission, is repealed July 1, 2032.
- 1572 (9) Title 63C, Chapter 28, Ethnic Studies Commission, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1573 (10) Title 63C, Chapter 31, State Employee Benefits Advisory Commission, is repealed [~~on~~]  
1574 July 1, 2028.
- 1575 (11) Section 63G-6a-805, [~~which creates the Purchasing from Persons with Disabilities~~  
1576 ~~Advisory Board~~] Purchase from community rehabilitation programs, is repealed July 1,  
1577 2026.
- 1578 (12) Title 63G, Chapter 21, Agreements to Provide State Services, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1579 (13) Title 63H, Chapter 4, Heber Valley Historic Railroad Authority, is repealed July 1,  
1580 2029.
- 1581 (14) Title 63H, Chapter 8, Utah Housing Corporation Act, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1582 (15) Subsection 63J-1-602.2(16), related to the Communication Habits to reduce  
1583 Adolescent Threats (CHAT) Pilot Program, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1584 (16) Subsection 63J-1-602.2(26), [~~related to~~] regarding the Utah Seismic Safety  
1585 Commission, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1586 (17) Section 63L-11-204, [~~creating a canyon~~] Canyon resource management plan[~~to Prove~~  
1587 ~~Canyon~~], is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1588 (18) Title 63L, Chapter 11, Part 4, Resource Development Coordinating Committee, is  
1589 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1590 (19) Title 63M, Chapter 7, Part 7, Domestic Violence Offender Treatment Board, is  
1591 repealed July 1, 2027.

- 1592 (20) Section 63M-7-902, Creation -- Membership -- Terms -- Vacancies -- Expenses, is  
 1593 repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1594 (21) Title 63M, Chapter 11, Utah Commission on Aging, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1595 (22) Title 63N, Chapter 1b, Part 4, Women in the Economy Subcommittee, is repealed  
 1596 January 1, 2030.
- 1597 (23) Title 63N, Chapter 2, Part 2, Enterprise Zone Act, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1598 (24) Subsection 63N-2-511(1)(b), regarding the Board of Tourism Development, is  
 1599 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1600 [~~(24)~~] (25) Section 63N-2-512, [~~related to the~~]Hotel Impact Mitigation Fund, is repealed  
 1601 July 1, 2028.
- 1602 [~~(25)~~] (26) Title 63N, Chapter 3, Part 9, Strategic Innovation Grant Pilot Program, is  
 1603 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1604 [~~(26)~~] (27) Title 63N, Chapter 3, Part 11, Manufacturing Modernization Grant Program, is  
 1605 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1606 [~~(27) In relation to the Rural Employment Expansion Program, on July 1, 2028:~~]  
 1607 [~~(b) Subsection 63N-4-805(5)(b), referring to the Rural Employment Expansion Program,~~  
 1608 ~~is repealed.~~]
- 1609 [~~(a)~~] (28) Title 63N, Chapter 4, Part 4, Rural Employment Expansion Program, is repealed[;]  
 1610 and] July 1, 2028.
- 1611 [~~(28)~~] (29) Section 63N-4-804, which creates the Rural Opportunity Advisory Committee, is  
 1612 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1613 (30) Subsection 63N-4-805(5)(b), regarding the Rural Employment Expansion Program, is  
 1614 repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1615 [~~(29) In relation to the Board of Tourism Development, on July 1, 2025:~~]  
 1616 [~~(a) Subsection 63N-2-511(1)(b), which defines "tourism board," is repealed;~~]  
 1617 [~~(b) Subsections 63N-2-511(3)(a) and (5), the language that states "tourism board" is~~  
 1618 ~~repealed and replaced with "Utah Office of Tourism";~~]
- 1619 [~~(e)~~] (31) Subsection 63N-7-101(1), [~~which defines "board,"~~] regarding the Board of  
 1620 Tourism Development, is repealed[;] July 1, 2025.
- 1621 [~~(d)~~] (32) Subsection 63N-7-102(3)(c), [~~which requires~~] regarding a requirement for the Utah  
 1622 Office of Tourism to receive approval from the Board of Tourism Development, is  
 1623 repealed[;and] July 1, 2025.
- 1624 [~~(e)~~] (33) Title 63N, Chapter 7, Part 2, Board of Tourism Development, is repealed July 1,  
 1625 2025.



- 1626 Section 63. Section **63I-1-264** is amended to read:
- 1627 **63I-1-264 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 64.**
- 1628 Section 64-13-46.1, [~~regarding the~~]Correctional Postnatal and Early Childhood
- 1629 Advisory Board, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 1630 Section 64. Section **63I-1-265** is amended to read:
- 1631 **63I-1-265 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 65A.**
- 1632 Section 65A-10-5, [~~related to a~~]Utah lake study, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1633 Section 65. Section **63I-1-268** is enacted to read:
- 1634 **63I-1-268 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 68.**
- 1635 Reserved.
- 1636 Section 66. Section **63I-1-269** is amended to read:
- 1637 **63I-1-269 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 69.**
- 1638 Reserved.
- 1639 Section 67. Section **63I-1-270** is enacted to read:
- 1640 **63I-1-270 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Titles 70 through**
- 1641 **70D.**
- 1642 Reserved.
- 1643 Section 68. Section **63I-1-271** is enacted to read:
- 1644 **63I-1-271 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 71A.**
- 1645 Reserved.
- 1646 Section 69. Section **63I-1-272** is amended to read:
- 1647 **63I-1-272 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 72.**
- 1648 (1) Section 72-2-134, Transportation Infrastructure General Fund Support Subfund, is
- 1649 repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1650 (2) Title 72, Chapter 4, Part 3, Utah State Scenic Byway Program, is repealed January 2,
- 1651 2030.
- 1652 Section 70. Section **63I-1-273** is amended to read:
- 1653 **63I-1-273 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 73.**
- 1654 [~~(1) Title 73, Chapter 27, Legislative Water Development Commission, is repealed~~
- 1655 ~~January 1, 2031.]~~
- 1656 (1) Subsection 73-1-4(2)(e)(xi), regarding a water right subject to an approved change
- 1657 application for use within a water bank that has been authorized but not dissolved, is
- 1658 repealed December 31, 2030.
- 1659 (2) Subsection 73-10-4(1)(h), regarding management of an application to create a water

- 1660 bank, is repealed December 31, 2030.
- 1661 ~~[(2)]~~ (3) Section 73-10-39, [which requires a study] Study and recommendations related to
- 1662 the financing of water infrastructure, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1663 ~~[(3)]~~ (4) Title 73, Chapter 10g, Part 2, Agricultural Water Optimization, is repealed July 1,
- 1664 2028.
- 1665 ~~[(4)]~~ (5) ~~[Title 73, Chapter 10g, Part 6, Utah Water Agent]~~ Title 76, Chapter 10g, Part 7,
- 1666 Utah Water Agent, is repealed July 1, 2034.
- 1667 ~~[(5)]~~ (6) Section 73-18-3.5, [which authorizes the Division of Outdoor Recreation to appoint
- 1668 an advisory council that includes in the advisory council's duties advising on boating
- 1669 policeies] Advisory council, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 1670 ~~[(6) In relation to Title 73, Chapter 31, Water Banking Act, on December 31, 2030:]~~
- 1671 ~~[(a) Subsection 73-1-4(2)(e)(xi) is repealed;]~~
- 1672 ~~[(b) Subsection 73-10-4(1)(h) is repealed; and]~~
- 1673 (7) Title 73, Chapter 27, Legislative Water Development Commission, is repealed January
- 1674 1, 2031.
- 1675 ~~[(e)]~~ (8) Title 73, Chapter 31, Water Banking Act, is repealed December 31, 2030.
- 1676 ~~[(7)]~~ (9) ~~[Sections 73-32-302 and 73-32-303, related to the Great Salt Lake Advisory~~
- 1677 ~~Council, are]~~ Section 73-32-302, Advisory council created -- Staffing -- Per diem and
- 1678 travel expenses -- Annual conflict of interest disclosure statement -- Exception --
- 1679 Penalties, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1680 (10) Section 73-32-303, Duties of the council, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1681 Section 71. Section **63I-1-275** is enacted to read:
- 1682 **63I-1-275 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Titles 75 through**
- 1683 **75B.**
- 1684 Reserved.
- 1685 Section 72. Section **63I-1-276** is amended to read:
- 1686 **63I-1-276 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 76.**
- 1687 (1) Subsection 76-7-313(6), ~~[relating to the]~~ regarding a report provided by the Department
- 1688 of Health and Human Services, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1689 (2) Section 76-10-526.1, Information check before private sale of firearm, is repealed July
- 1690 1, 2025.
- 1691 Section 73. Section **63I-1-277** is amended to read:
- 1692 **63I-1-277 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 10/01/24). Repeal**
- 1693 **dates: Title 77.**

1694 Reserved.

1695 Section 74. Section **63I-1-278** is amended to read:

1696 **63I-1-278 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 09/01/24). Repeal**  
 1697 **dates: Title 78A and Title 78B.**

1698 [~~(1) Subsections 78A-2-301(4) and 78A-2-301.5(12), regarding the suspension of filing~~  
 1699 ~~fees for petitions for expungement, are repealed on July 1, 2023.]~~

1700 [~~(2) Section 78B-3-421, regarding medical malpractice arbitration agreements, is repealed~~  
 1701 ~~July 1, 2029.]~~

1702 [~~(3)~~ (1) Subsection 78A-7-106(7), regarding the transfer of a criminal action involving a  
 1703 domestic violence offense from the justice court to the district court, is repealed [~~on~~]  
 1704 July 1, 2029.

1705 (2) Section 78B-3-421, Arbitration agreements, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1706 [~~(4)~~ (3) Section 78B-4-518, [~~regarding the limitation on employer~~] Limitation on liability of  
 1707 employer for an employee convicted of an offense, is repealed [~~on~~] July 1, 2025.

1708 [~~(5)~~ (4) Title 78B, Chapter 6, Part 2, Alternative Dispute Resolution Act, is repealed July 1,  
 1709 2026.

1710 [~~(6)~~ (5) Title 78B, Chapter 12, Part 4, Advisory Committee, [~~which creates the Child~~  
 1711 ~~Support Guidelines Advisory Committee,~~] is repealed July 1, 2026.

1712 [~~(7)~~ (6) Section 78B-22-805, [~~regarding the~~] Interdisciplinary Parental Representation Pilot  
 1713 Program, is repealed December 31, 2026.

1714 Section 75. Section **63I-1-278** is amended to read:

1715 **63I-1-278 (Effective 09/01/24) (Superseded 10/01/24). Repeal dates: Title 78A**  
 1716 **and Title 78B.**

1717 [~~(1) Subsections 78A-2-301(4) and 78A-2-301.5(12), regarding the suspension of filing~~  
 1718 ~~fees for petitions for expungement, are repealed on July 1, 2023.]~~

1719 [~~(2)~~ (1) Subsection 78A-7-106(7), regarding the transfer of a criminal action involving a  
 1720 domestic violence offense from the justice court to the district court, is repealed [~~on~~]  
 1721 July 1, 2029.

1722 [~~(3)~~ (2) Section 78B-3-421, [~~regarding medical malpractice arbitration~~] Arbitration  
 1723 agreements, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1724 [~~(4)~~ (3) Section 78B-4-518, [~~regarding the limitation on employer~~] Limitation on liability of  
 1725 employer for an employee convicted of an offense, is repealed [~~on~~] July 1, 2025.

1726 [~~(5)~~ (4) Title 78B, Chapter 6, Part 2, Alternative Dispute Resolution Act, is repealed July 1,  
 1727 2026.

1728 ~~[(6)] (5)~~ Section 78B-22-805, ~~[regarding the]~~ Interdisciplinary Parental Representation Pilot  
 1729 Program, is repealed December 31, 2026.

1730 Section 76. Section **63I-1-278** is amended to read:

1731 **63I-1-278 (Effective 10/01/24). Repeal dates: Title 78A and Title 78B.**

1732 (1) Subsection 78A-7-106(7), regarding the transfer of a criminal action involving a  
 1733 domestic violence offense from the justice court to the district court, is repealed~~[-on]~~  
 1734 July 1, 2029.

1735 (2) Section 78B-3-421, ~~[regarding medical malpractice arbitration]~~ Arbitration agreements,  
 1736 is repealed July 1, 2029.

1737 (3) Section 78B-4-518, ~~[regarding the limitation on employer]~~ Limitation on liability of  
 1738 employer for an employee convicted of an offense, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2025.

1739 (4) Title 78B, Chapter 6, Part 2, Alternative Dispute Resolution Act, is repealed July 1,  
 1740 2026.

1741 (5) Section 78B-22-805, ~~[regarding the]~~ Interdisciplinary Parental Representation Pilot  
 1742 Program, is repealed December 31, 2026.

1743 Section 77. Section **63I-1-279** is amended to read:

1744 **63I-1-279 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 79.**

1745 (1) Subsection 79-2-201(2)(o), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Utah Outdoor Recreation  
 1746 Infrastructure Advisory Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1747 (2) Subsection 79-2-201(2)(p)(i), ~~[related to]~~ regarding an advisory council created by the  
 1748 Division of Outdoor Recreation to advise on boating policies, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1749 (3) Subsection 79-2-201(2)(q), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Wildlife Board Nominating  
 1750 Committee, is repealed July 1, 2028.

1751 (4) Subsection 79-2-201(2)(r), ~~[related to]~~ regarding regional advisory councils for the  
 1752 Wildlife Board, is repealed July 1, 2028.

1753 (5) Section 79-7-206, ~~[creating the]~~ Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Advisory  
 1754 Committee, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1755 (6) Title 79, Chapter 7, Part 7, Private Maintenance, is repealed July 1, 2029.

1756 (7) Title 79, Chapter 8, Part 4, Outdoor Recreational Infrastructure Grant Program, is  
 1757 repealed January 1, 2028.

1758 Section 78. Section **63I-1-280** is amended to read:

1759 **63I-1-280 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 80.**

1760 Reserved.

1761 Section 79. Section **63I-2-102** is amended to read:

- 1762           **63I-2-102 (Effective upon governor's approval). Format of repeal dates --**  
 1763 **Revisor authority.**
- 1764           The Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel:
- 1765 (1) shall use a standard for codified repeal dates in this chapter, including:
- 1766           (a) "Title [#], [title heading], is repealed [Øn-][date].";
- 1767           (b) "Title [#], Chapter [#], [chapter heading], is repealed [Øn-][date].";
- 1768           (c) "Title [#], Chapter [#], Part [#], [part heading], is repealed [Øn-][date].";
- 1769           (d) "Section [#-#-#], [section heading], is repealed [Øn-][date]."; or
- 1770           (e) "Subsection [#-#-#(#)], regarding [short description of the provision], is repealed [Øn-]
- 1771           [date]."; [Ør] and
- 1772           ~~[(f) "The following provisions, regarding [short description of the provisions], are~~
- 1773           ~~repealed on [date]."; and]~~
- 1774 (2) in addition to the revisor authority described in Section 36-12-12 regarding enrolling  
 1775 legislation, may:
- 1776           (a) correct discrepancies in the format of repeal dates that enrolled legislation adds to  
 1777           this chapter; and
- 1778           (b) remove expired repeal dates in this chapter.
- 1779           Section 80. Section **63I-2-203** is enacted to read:
- 1780           **63I-2-203 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 3.**
- 1781           Reserved.
- 1782           Section 81. Section **63I-2-204** is amended to read:
- 1783           **63I-2-204 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 4.**
- 1784 (1) Section 4-11-117, Beekeeping working group -- Development of standards, is repealed  
 1785           May 1, 2025.
- 1786 (2) Subsection ~~[4-41a-102(4)]~~ 4-41a-102(6), ~~[defining]~~ regarding the Cannabis Research  
 1787           Review Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1788 (3) Section 4-46-104, Transition, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 1789           Section 82. Section **63I-2-206** is enacted to read:
- 1790           **63I-2-206 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 6.**
- 1791           Reserved.
- 1792           Section 83. Section **63I-2-207** is amended to read:
- 1793           **63I-2-207 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 7.**
- 1794 (1) Section 7-3-40, Board of Bank Advisors, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 1795 (2) Section 7-9-43, Board of Credit Union Advisors, is repealed October 1, 2024.

- 1796 Section 84. Section **63I-2-208** is enacted to read:  
 1797 **63I-2-208 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 8.**  
 1798 Reserved.
- 1799 Section 85. Section **63I-2-209** is amended to read:  
 1800 **63I-2-209 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 9.**
- 1801 (1) Section 9-6-303, Arts collection committee, is repealed [~~on~~]October 1, 2024.  
 1802 [~~(2) Section 9-6-305, Utah Museums Advisory Board, is repealed on October 1, 2024.~~]  
 1803 [~~(3) Section 9-6-306, Museums board power and duties, is repealed on October 1, 2024.~~]  
 1804 [~~(4)~~] (2) Subsection 9-6-402(1)(b), regarding public art installations, is repealed January 1,  
 1805 2035.
- 1806 [~~(5)~~] (3) [~~Subsections 9-6-403(4) and (6)(b) are~~] Subsection 9-6-403(4), regarding public art  
 1807 installations, is repealed January 1, 2035.
- 1808 (4) Subsection 9-6-403(6)(b), regarding public art installations, is repealed January 1, 2035.  
 1809 [~~(6)~~] (5) [~~Subsection 9-6-404(2)(a) is amended to read, "Any appropriation received by or~~  
 1810 ~~available to the director shall be used to acquire existing works of art or to commission~~  
 1811 ~~the creation of works of art placed in or at appropriate state buildings or facilities as~~  
 1812 ~~determined by the division." on January 1, 2035.~~] Subsection 9-6-404(2)(a)(i), regarding  
 1813 the use of an appropriation received by or available for a new state building that is not in  
 1814 a county of the first class, is repealed January 1, 2035.
- 1815 [~~(7)~~] (6) Subsection [~~9-6-404(2)(b)~~] 9-6-404(2)(b), regarding an appropriation received or  
 1816 made available for a new state building in a county of the first class, is repealed January  
 1817 1, 2035.
- 1818 [~~(8)~~] (7) Section 9-6-410, Public Art Installation Initiative, is repealed January 1, 2035.  
 1819 [~~(9)~~] (8) Title 9, Chapter 17, Humanitarian Service and Educational and Cultural Exchange  
 1820 Restricted Account Act, is repealed [~~on~~]July 1, 2024.
- 1821 [~~(10)~~] (9) Title 9, Chapter 18, Martin Luther King, Jr. Civil Rights Support Restricted  
 1822 Account Act, is repealed [~~on~~]July 1, 2024.
- 1823 [~~(11)~~] (10) Title 9, Chapter 19, National Professional Men's Soccer Team Support of  
 1824 Building Communities Restricted Account Act, is repealed [~~on~~]July 1, 2024.
- 1825 Section 86. Section **63I-2-210** is amended to read:  
 1826 **63I-2-210 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 10.**
- 1827 [(1) Section 10-9a-604.9, Effective dates of Sections 10-9a-604.1 and 10-9a-604.2, is  
 1828 repealed on January 1, 2025.]  
 1829 [(2) On July 1, 2028:]

- 1830        ~~(a)~~ (1) Subsection 10-2a-205(2)(b)(iii), regarding a feasibility study for the proposed  
1831                incorporation of a community council area, is repealed~~;~~ and July 1, 2028.
- 1832        ~~(b)~~ (2) Section 10-2a-205.5, Additional feasibility consultant considerations for proposed  
1833                incorporation of community council area -- Additional feasibility study requirements, is  
1834                repealed July 1, 2028.
- 1835        (3) Section 10-9a-604.9, Effective dates of Sections 10-9a-604.1 and 10-9a-604.2, is  
1836                repealed January 1, 2025.
- 1837                Section 87. Section **63I-2-212** is enacted to read:  
1838                **63I-2-212 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 12.**  
1839                Reserved.
- 1840                Section 88. Section **63I-2-213** is amended to read:  
1841                **63I-2-213 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 13.**
- 1842        (1) Section 13-1-16, Latino Community Support Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~July  
1843                1, 2024.
- 1844        (2) Section 13-14-103, Utah Motor Vehicle Franchise Advisory Board -- Creation --  
1845                Appointment of members -- Alternate members -- Chair -- Quorum -- Conflict of  
1846                interest, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 1847        (3) Section 13-35-103, Utah Powersport Vehicle Franchise Advisory Board -- Creation --  
1848                Appointment of members -- Alternate members -- Chair -- Quorum -- Conflict of  
1849                interest, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 1850        (4) Title 13, Chapter 47, Private Employer Verification Act, is repealed on the program  
1851                start date, as defined in Section 63G-12-102.
- 1852        (5) ~~[Title 13, Chapter 70, Artificial Intelligence Act]~~ Title 13, Chapter 72, Artificial  
1853                Intelligence Policy Act, is repealed ~~[on]~~May 1, 2025.
- 1854                Section 89. Section **63I-2-214** is enacted to read:  
1855                **63I-2-214 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 14.**  
1856                Reserved.
- 1857                Section 90. Section **63I-2-215** is amended to read:  
1858                **63I-2-215 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Titles 15 through**  
1859        **15A.**
- 1860                Subsection 15A-3-206(3), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the maximum number of disconnects,  
1861                is repealed ~~[on]~~July 1, 2027.
- 1862                Section 91. Section **63I-2-216** is enacted to read:  
1863                **63I-2-216 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 16.**

1864 Reserved.

1865 Section 92. Section **63I-2-217** is amended to read:

1866 **63I-2-217 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Titles 17 through**  
1867 **17D.**

1868 (1) Subsection 17-22-2(1)(o), regarding a sheriff's contractual duties under an interlocal  
1869 agreement for law enforcement services, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2025.

1870 (2) Subsection 17-22-2(3), regarding the role of a sheriff in a police interlocal entity or  
1871 police local district, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2025.

1872 (3) Section 17-27a-604.9, Effective dates of Sections 17-27a-604.1 and 17-27a-604.2, is  
1873 repealed ~~[on]~~ January 1, 2025.

1874 (4) Subsection 17-52a-103(3), regarding ~~[a change of]~~ the process for changing a form of  
1875 county government ~~[process]~~, is repealed ~~[on]~~ January 1, 2028.

1876 Section 93. Section **63I-2-218** is enacted to read:

1877 **63I-2-218 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 18.**

1878 Reserved.

1879 Section 94. Section **63I-2-219** is amended to read:

1880 **63I-2-219 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 19.**

1881 (1) Section 19-1-109, Clean Air Support Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.

1882 (2) Section 19-2a-102.5, Emissions reduction plan study and recommendations, is repealed  
1883 July 1, 2024.

1884 Section 95. Section **63I-2-220** is amended to read:

1885 **63I-2-220 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 20A.**

1886 ~~[(1) Section 20A-1-207, Provisions relating to the 2023 municipal election, is repealed~~  
1887 ~~May 1, 2024.]~~

1888 ~~[(2) Section 20A-1-208, Provisions relating to the 2023 special congressional election and~~  
1889 ~~the 2023 municipal election, is repealed on May 1, 2024.]~~

1890 ~~[(3)]~~ Title 20A, Chapter 4, Part 6, Municipal Alternate Voting Methods Pilot Project, is  
1891 repealed January 1, 2026.

1892 Section 96. Section **63I-2-222** is enacted to read:

1893 **63I-2-222 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 22.**

1894 Reserved.

1895 Section 97. Section **63I-2-223** is amended to read:

1896 **63I-2-223 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 23A.**

1897 Section 23A-3-203, Support for State-Owned Shooting Ranges Restricted



1898 Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.

1899 Section 98. Section **63I-2-225** is enacted to read:

1900 **63I-2-225 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 25.**

1901 Reserved.

1902 Section 99. Section **63I-2-226** is amended to read:

1903 **63I-2-226 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**  
1904 **dates: Titles 26A through 26B.**

1905 (1) Subsection 26B-1-204(2)(e), ~~[related to]~~ regarding the Air Ambulance Committee, is  
1906 repealed July 1, 2024.

1907 (2) Section 26B-1-241, Tardive dyskinesia, is repealed July 1, 2024.

1908 (3) Section 26B-1-302, National Professional Men's Basketball Team Support of Women  
1909 and Children Issues Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.

1910 (4) Section 26B-1-309, Medicaid Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.

1911 (5) Section 26B-1-313, Cancer Research Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.

1912 ~~[(6) Section 26B-1-314 is repealed on July 1, 2024.]~~

1913 ~~[(7) Section 26B-1-321 is repealed on July 1, 2024.]~~

1914 ~~[(8) (6) Section 26B-1-405, [related to the] Air Ambulance Committee-- Membership --~~  
1915 Duties, is repealed~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.

1916 ~~[(9) (7) Section 26B-1-420, [which creates the] Cannabis Research Review Board, is~~  
1917 repealed July 1, 2026.

1918 ~~[(10) (8) Subsection 26B-1-421(9)(a), regarding a report to the Cannabis Research Review~~  
1919 Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1920 ~~[(11) (9) Section 26B-1-423, [which creates the rural] Rural Physician Loan Repayment~~  
1921 Program Advisory Committee -- Membership -- Compensation -- Duties, is repealed ~~[on]~~  
1922 July 1, 2026. [(12) In relation to the Air Ambulance Committee, on July 1, 2024, Subsection  
1923 26B-2-231(1)(a) is amended to read:

1924 "(a) provide the patient or the patient's representative with the following information  
1925 before contacting an air medical transport provider:

1926 (i) which health insurers in the state the air medical transport provider contracts with;

1927 (ii) if sufficient data is available, the average charge for air medical transport services for a  
1928 patient who is uninsured or out of network; and

1929 (iii) whether the air medical transport provider balance bills a patient for any charge not  
1930 paid by the patient's health insurer; and".]

1931 ~~[(13) (10) Section 26B-3-142, Long-acting injectables, is repealed July 1, 2024.~~

1932 ~~[(14)]~~ (11) Subsection 26B-3-215(5), ~~[related to]~~ regarding reporting on coverage for in vitro  
 1933 fertilization and genetic testing, is repealed July 1, 2030. ~~[(15) In relation to the Air~~  
 1934 ~~Ambulance Committee, on July 1, 2024, Subsection 26B-4-135(1)(a) is amended to read:~~  
 1935 ~~"(a) provide the patient or the patient's representative with the following information~~  
 1936 ~~before contacting an air medical transport provider:~~  
 1937 ~~(i) which health insurers in the state the air medical transport provider contracts with;~~  
 1938 ~~(ii) if sufficient data is available, the average charge for air medical transport services for a~~  
 1939 ~~patient who is uninsured or out of network; and~~  
 1940 ~~(iii) whether the air medical transport provider balance bills a patient for any charge not~~  
 1941 ~~paid by the patient's health insurer; and".]~~

1942 ~~[(16)]~~ (12) Subsection ~~[26B-4-201(4), defining]~~ 26B-4-201(5), regarding the Cannabis  
 1943 Research Review Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1944 ~~[(17)]~~ (13) Subsection 26B-4-212(1)(b), ~~[defining]~~ regarding the Cannabis Research Review  
 1945 Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1946 ~~[(18)]~~ (14) Section 26B-4-702, ~~[related to the]~~ Creation of Utah Health Care Workforce  
 1947 Financial Assistance Program, is repealed July 1, 2027.

1948 ~~[(19) Subsections 26B-4-703(3)(b), (3)(c)(i) and (ii), and (6)(b) are repealed on July 1,~~  
 1949 ~~2026.]~~

1950 (15) Subsection 26B-4-703(3)(b), regarding per diem and expenses for the Rural Physician  
 1951 Loan Repayment Program Advisory Committee, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1952 (16) Subsection 26B-4-703(3)(c), regarding expenses for the Rural Physician Loan  
 1953 Repayment Program, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1954 (17) Subsection 26B-4-703(6)(b), regarding recommendations from the Rural Physician  
 1955 Loan Repayment Program Advisory Committee, is repealed July 1, 2026.

1956 ~~[(20)]~~ (18) Section 26B-5-117, ~~[related to early]~~ Early childhood mental health support grant [  
 1957 programs] program, is repealed January 2, 2025.

1958 ~~[(21)]~~ (19) Section 26B-5-302.5, ~~[related to a study concerning court-ordered treatment]~~  
 1959 Study concerning civil commitment and the Utah State Hospital, is repealed July 1, 2025.

1960 ~~[(22)]~~ (20) Section 26B-6-414, ~~[related to overnight respite]~~ Respite care services, is  
 1961 repealed July 1, 2025.

1962 ~~[(23)]~~ (21) Section 26B-7-120, ~~[relating to sickle cell disease]~~ Invisible condition alert  
 1963 program education and outreach, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2025.

1964 Section 100. Section **63I-2-226** is amended to read:  
 1965 **63I-2-226 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 26 through 26B.**

- 1966 (1) Section 26B-1-241, Tardive dyskinesia, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 1967 (2) Section 26B-1-302, National Professional Men's Basketball Team Support of Women  
 1968 and Children Issues Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.
- 1969 (3) Section 26B-1-309, Medicaid Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.
- 1970 (4) Section 26B-1-313, Cancer Research Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2024.
- 1971 ~~[(5) Section 26B-1-314 is repealed on July 1, 2024.]~~
- 1972 ~~[(6) Section 26B-1-321 is repealed on July 1, 2024.]~~
- 1973 ~~[(7)]~~ (5) Section 26B-1-420, ~~[which creates the]~~ Cannabis Research Review Board, is  
 1974 repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1975 ~~[(8)]~~ (6) Subsection 26B-1-421(9)(a), regarding a report to the Cannabis Research Review  
 1976 Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1977 ~~[(9)]~~ (7) Section 26B-1-423, Rural Physician Loan Repayment Program Advisory  
 1978 Committee -- Membership -- Compensation -- Duties, is repealed ~~[on]~~ July 1, 2026. ~~[(10) In~~  
 1979 relation to the Air Ambulance Committee, on July 1, 2024, Subsection 26B-2-231(1)(a) is  
 1980 amended to read:
- 1981 ~~"(a) provide the patient or the patient's representative with the following information~~  
 1982 ~~before contacting an air medical transport provider:~~
- 1983 ~~(i) which health insurers in the state the air medical transport provider contracts with;~~  
 1984 ~~(ii) if sufficient data is available, the average charge for air medical transport services for a~~  
 1985 ~~patient who is uninsured or out of network; and~~
- 1986 ~~(iii) whether the air medical transport provider balance bills a patient for any charge not~~  
 1987 ~~paid by the patient's health insurer; and".]~~
- 1988 ~~[(11)]~~ (8) Section 26B-2-243, Data collection and reporting requirements concerning  
 1989 incidents of abuse, neglect, or exploitation, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1990 ~~[(12)]~~ (9) Section 26B-3-142, Long-acting injectables, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 1991 ~~[(13)]~~ (10) Subsection 26B-3-215(5), ~~[related to]~~ regarding reporting on coverage for in vitro  
 1992 fertilization and genetic testing, is repealed July 1, 2030.
- 1993 ~~[(14)]~~ (11) Subsection ~~[26B-4-201(4), defining]~~ 26B-4-201(5), regarding the Cannabis  
 1994 Research Review Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1995 ~~[(15)]~~ (12) Subsection 26B-4-212(1)(b), ~~[defining]~~ regarding the Cannabis Research Review  
 1996 Board, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 1997 ~~[(16)]~~ (13) Section 26B-4-702, ~~[related to the]~~ Creation of Utah Health Care Workforce  
 1998 Financial Assistance Program, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 1999 ~~[(17) Subsections 26B-4-703(3)(b), (3)(c)(i) and (ii), and (6)(b) are repealed on July 1,~~

- 2000 2026.]
- 2001 (14) Subsection 26B-4-703(3)(b), regarding per diem and expenses for the Rural Physician
- 2002 Loan Repayment Program Advisory Committee, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 2003 (15) Subsection 26B-4-703(3)(c), regarding expenses for the Rural Physician Loan
- 2004 Repayment Program, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 2005 (16) Subsection 26B-4-703(6)(b), regarding recommendations from the Rural Physician
- 2006 Loan Repayment Program Advisory Committee, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 2007 [(18)] (17) Section 26B-5-117, [related to early] Early childhood mental health support grant [
- 2008 programs] program, is repealed January 2, 2025.
- 2009 [(19)] (18) Section 26B-5-302.5, [related to a study concerning court-ordered treatment]
- 2010 Study concerning civil commitment and the Utah State Hospital, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 2011 [(20)] (19) Section 26B-6-414, [related to overnight respite] Respite care services, is
- 2012 repealed July 1, 2025.
- 2013 [(21)] (20) Section 26B-7-120, [relating to sickle cell disease] Invisible condition alert
- 2014 program education and outreach, is repealed [on] July 1, 2025.
- 2015 Section 101. Section **63I-2-229** is enacted to read:
- 2016 **63I-2-229 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 29.**
- 2017 Reserved.
- 2018 Section 102. Section **63I-2-230** is enacted to read:
- 2019 **63I-2-230 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 30.**
- 2020 Reserved.
- 2021 Section 103. Section **63I-2-231** is amended to read:
- 2022 **63I-2-231 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 31A.**
- 2023 Reserved.
- 2024 Section 104. Section **63I-2-232** is amended to read:
- 2025 **63I-2-232 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 32B.**
- 2026 (1) Subsection 32B-1-603.5(7), regarding the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Services'
- 2027 review of beer that is sold or distributed in the state, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2028 (2) Subsection 32B-2-205(4), [which creates] regarding a workgroup to make
- 2029 recommendations regarding training and recordkeeping for certain cash transactions, is
- 2030 repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2031 Section 105. Section **63I-2-234** is amended to read:
- 2032 **63I-2-234 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 34A.**
- 2033 Subsection 34A-3-113(7), regarding a study related to cancer in firefighters, is

- 2034 repealed [en]January 1, 2025.
- 2035 Section 106. Section **63I-2-235** is amended to read:
- 2036 **63I-2-235 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 35A.**
- 2037 Section 35A-3-212, Use of COVID-19 relief funds -- Grants to child care
- 2038 providers -- Reporting requirements, is repealed June 30, 2025.
- 2039 (1) Section 35A-13-301, Title, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2040 (2) Section 35A-13-302, Governor's Committee on Employment of People with
- 2041 Disabilities, is repealed[en] October 1, 2024.
- 2042 Section 107. Section **63I-2-236** is amended to read:
- 2043 **63I-2-236 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 36.**
- 2044 (1) Section 36-12-8.2, Medical cannabis governance structure working group, is repealed
- 2045 July 1, 2025.
- 2046 (2) Section 36-29-107.5, Murdered and Missing Indigenous Relatives Task Force --
- 2047 Creation -- Membership -- Quorum -- Compensation -- Staff -- Vacancies -- Duties --
- 2048 Interim report, is repealed [en]November 30, 2024.
- 2049 (3) Section 36-29-109, Utah Broadband Center Advisory Commission, is repealed [en]
- 2050 November 30, 2027.
- 2051 (4) Section 36-29-110, Blockchain and Digital Innovation Task Force, is repealed [en]
- 2052 November 30, 2024.
- 2053 [(5) The following sections regarding the State Flag Task Force are repealed on January 1,
- 2054 2024:]
- 2055 [(a) Section 36-29-201;]
- 2056 [(b) Section 36-29-202; and]
- 2057 [(c) Section 36-29-203.]
- 2058 [(6) Title 36, Chapter 29, Part 3, Mental Illness Psychotherapy Drug Task Force, is
- 2059 repealed December 31, 2023.]
- 2060 Section 108. Section **63I-2-238** is enacted to read:
- 2061 **63I-2-238 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 38.**
- 2062 Reserved.
- 2063 Section 109. Section **63I-2-239** is enacted to read:
- 2064 **63I-2-239 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 39A.**
- 2065 Reserved.
- 2066 Section 110. Section **63I-2-240** is enacted to read:
- 2067 **63I-2-240 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 40.**

2068 Reserved.

2069 Section 111. Section **63I-2-241** is enacted to read:

2070 **63I-2-241 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 41.**

2071 Reserved.

2072 Section 112. Section **63I-2-242** is enacted to read:

2073 **63I-2-242 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 42.**

2074 Reserved.

2075 Section 113. Section **63I-2-243** is enacted to read:

2076 **63I-2-243 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 43.**

2077 Reserved.

2078 Section 114. Section **63I-2-245** is enacted to read:

2079 **63I-2-245 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 44.**

2080 Reserved.

2081 Section 115. Section **63I-2-246** is enacted to read:

2082 **63I-2-246 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 45.**

2083 Reserved.

2084 Section 116. Section **63I-2-247** is enacted to read:

2085 **63I-2-247 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 46.**

2086 Reserved.

2087 Section 117. Section **63I-2-248** is amended to read:

2088 **63I-2-248 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 48.**

2089 Reserved.

2090 Section 118. Section **63I-2-250** is enacted to read:

2091 **63I-2-250 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 50.**

2092 Reserved.

2093 Section 119. Section **63I-2-251** is amended to read:

2094 **63I-2-251 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 51.**

2095 Reserved.

2096 Section 120. Section **63I-2-252** is enacted to read:

2097 **63I-2-252 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 52.**

2098 Reserved.

2099 Section 121. Section **63I-2-253** is amended to read:

2100 **63I-2-253 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**

2101 **dates: Titles 53 through 53G.**

- 2102 (1) Section 53-1-118, Public Safety Honoring Heroes Restricted Account -- Creation --  
 2103 Funding -- Distribution of funds by the commissioner, is repealed ~~[en]~~ July 1, 2024.
- 2104 (2) Section 53-1-120, Utah Law Enforcement Memorial Support Restricted Account --  
 2105 Creation -- Funding -- Distribution of funds by the commissioner, is repealed ~~[en]~~ July  
 2106 1, 2024.
- 2107 (3) Title 53, Chapter 2c, COVID-19 Health and Economic Response Act, is repealed July 1,  
 2108 2026.
- 2109 (4) Section 53-2d-101.1, Contracting authority -- Rulemaking authority, is repealed ~~[en]~~  
 2110 July 1, 2024.
- 2111 (5) Section 53-7-109, Firefighter Support Restricted Account, is repealed ~~[en]~~ July 1, 2024.  
 2112 ~~[(6) Section 53B-6-105.7 is repealed July 1, 2024.]~~
- 2113 ~~[(7) Section 53B-7-707 regarding performance metrics for technical colleges is repealed~~  
 2114 ~~July 1, 2023.]~~
- 2115 ~~[(8) Section 53B-8-114 is repealed July 1, 2024.]~~
- 2116 ~~[(9)] (6) Section 53-22-104.1, School Security Task Force -- Membership -- Duties -- Per~~  
 2117 ~~diem -- Report -- Expiration, is repealed December 31, 2025.~~
- 2118 ~~[(10)] (7) Section 53-22-104.2, The School Security Task Force -- Education Advisory~~  
 2119 ~~Board, is repealed December 31, 2025.~~
- 2120 ~~[(11)] (8) Section 53-25-103, Airport dangerous weapon possession reporting requirements,~~  
 2121 ~~is repealed[-en] December 31, 2031.~~
- 2122 ~~[(12) The following provisions, regarding the Regents' scholarship program, are repealed~~  
 2123 ~~on July 1, 2023:]~~
- 2124 ~~[(a) in Subsection 53B-8-105(12), the language that states, "or any scholarship established~~  
 2125 ~~under Sections 53B-8-202 through 53B-8-205";]~~
- 2126 ~~[(b) Section 53B-8-202;]~~
- 2127 ~~[(c) Section 53B-8-203;]~~
- 2128 ~~[(d) Section 53B-8-204; and]~~
- 2129 ~~[(e) Section 53B-8-205.]~~
- 2130 (9) Section 53B-8-114, Continuation of previously authorized scholarships, is repealed July  
 2131 1, 2024.
- 2132 ~~[(13)] (10) Section 53B-10-101, Terrel H. Bell Teaching Incentive Loans program --~~  
 2133 Eligible students -- Cancellation of incentive loans -- Repayment by recipient who fails  
 2134 to meet requirements -- Duration of incentive loans, is repealed ~~[en]~~ July 1, 2027.
- 2135 ~~[(14)] (11) Subsection 53E-1-201(1)(s), regarding the report by the Educational~~

- 2136 Interpretation and Translation Services Procurement Advisory Council, is repealed July  
 2137 1, 2024.
- 2138 [~~(15)~~ Section 53E-1-202.2, regarding a Public Education Appropriations Subcommittee  
 2139 evaluation and recommendations, is repealed January 1, 2024.]
- 2140 [~~(16)~~ Section 53F-2-209, regarding local education agency budgetary flexibility, is  
 2141 repealed July 1, 2024.]
- 2142 [~~(17)~~ Subsection 53F-2-314(4), relating to a one-time expenditure between the at-risk  
 2143 WPU add-on funding and previous at-risk funding, is repealed January 1, 2024.]
- 2144 [~~(18)~~ (12) Section 53F-2-524, [~~regarding teacher~~] Teacher bonuses for extra [~~work~~]  
 2145 assignments, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2146 [~~(19)~~ (13) Section 53F-5-221, [~~regarding a management~~] Management of energy and water  
 2147 use pilot program, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 2148 [~~(20)~~ (14) Section 53F-5-222, Mentoring and Supporting Teacher Excellence and  
 2149 Refinement Pilot Program, is repealed July 1, 2028.
- 2150 [~~(21)~~ (15) Section 53F-5-223, Stipends for Future Educators Grant Program, is repealed [~~on~~]  
 2151 July 1, 2028.
- 2152 [~~(22)~~ (16) Section 53F-9-401, Autism Awareness Restricted Account, is repealed [~~on~~] July  
 2153 1, 2024.
- 2154 [~~(23)~~ (17) Section 53F-9-403, Kiwanis Education Support Fund, is repealed [~~on~~] July 1,  
 2155 2024.
- 2156 [~~(24)~~ On July 1, 2023, when making changes in this section, the Office of Legislative  
 2157 Research and General Counsel shall, in addition to the office's authority under Section  
 2158 36-12-12, make corrections necessary to ensure that sections and subsections identified  
 2159 in this section are complete sentences and accurately reflect the office's perception of the  
 2160 Legislature's intent.]
- 2161 Section 122. Section **63I-2-253** is amended to read:
- 2162 **63I-2-253 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 53 through 53G.**
- 2163 (1) Subsection 53-1-104(1)(b), regarding the Air Ambulance Committee, is repealed July 1,  
 2164 2024.
- 2165 (2) Section 53-1-118, Public Safety Honoring Heroes Restricted Account -- Creation --  
 2166 Funding -- Distribution of funds by the commissioner, is repealed [~~on~~] July 1, 2024.
- 2167 (3) Section 53-1-120, Utah Law Enforcement Memorial Support Restricted Account --  
 2168 Creation -- Funding -- Distribution of funds by the commissioner, is repealed [~~on~~] July  
 2169 1, 2024.



- 2170 (4) Section 53-2a-303, Statewide mutual aid committee, is repealed [Øn]October 1, 2024.
- 2171 (5) Title 53, Chapter 2c, COVID-19 Health and Economic Response Act, is repealed July 1,  
2172 2026.
- 2173 (6) Section 53-2d-101.1, Contracting authority -- Rulemaking authority, is repealed [Øn]  
2174 July 1, 2024.
- 2175 (7) Section 53-2d-107, [~~regarding the~~] Air Ambulance Committee -- Membership -- Duties,  
2176 is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2177 (8) Section 53-2d-302, Trauma system advisory committee, is repealed [Øn]October 1,  
2178 2024. [(9) ~~In relation to the Air Ambulance Committee, on July 1, 2024, Subsection 53-2d-702~~  
2179 ~~(1)(a) is amended to read:~~
- 2180 "a) ~~provide the patient or the patient's representative with the following information~~  
2181 ~~before contacting an air medical transport provider:~~
- 2182 (i) ~~which health insurers in the state the air medical transport provider contracts with;~~  
2183 (ii) ~~if sufficient data is available, the average charge for air medical transport services for a~~  
2184 ~~patient who is uninsured or out of network; and~~
- 2185 (iii) ~~whether the air medical transport provider balance bills a patient for any charge not~~  
2186 ~~paid by the patient's health insurer; and."~~
- 2187 [(10)] (9) Section 53-7-109, Firefighter Support Restricted Account, is repealed [Øn]July 1,  
2188 2024.
- 2189 [(11) ~~The following sections creating and establishing the duties of the Private Investigator~~  
2190 ~~Hearing and Licensure Board, are repealed on October 1, 2024:~~]
- 2191 [(a)] (10) Section 53-9-104[;], Board -- Creation-- Qualifications -- Appointments -- Terms  
2192 -- Immunity, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2193 [(b)] (11) Section 53-9-105[;and], Powers and duties of the board, is repealed October 1,  
2194 2024.
- 2195 [(c)] (12) Section 53-9-106, Meetings -- Hearings, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2196 [(12)] (13) Section 53-22-104.1, School Security Task Force -- Membership -- Duties -- Per  
2197 diem -- Report -- Expiration, is repealed December 31, 2025.
- 2198 [(13)] (14) Section 53-22-104.2, The School Security Task Force -- Education Advisory  
2199 Board, is repealed December 31, 2025.
- 2200 [(14)] (15) Section 53-25-103, Airport dangerous weapon possession reporting requirements,  
2201 is repealed [Øn]December 31, 2031.
- 2202 [(15) Section 53B-6-105.7 is repealed July 1, 2024.]
- 2203 [(16) Section 53B-7-707 regarding performance metrics for technical colleges is repealed

2204 July 1, 2023.]

2205 [(17)] (16) Section 53B-8-114, Continuation of previously authorized scholarships, is

2206 repealed July 1, 2024.

2207 [(18) The following provisions, regarding the Regents' scholarship program, are repealed

2208 on July 1, 2023:]

2209 [(a) in Subsection 53B-8-105(12), the language that states, "or any scholarship established

2210 under Sections 53B-8-202 through 53B-8-205";]

2211 [(b) Section 53B-8-202;]

2212 [(c) Section 53B-8-203;]

2213 [(d) Section 53B-8-204; and]

2214 [(e) Section 53B-8-205.]

2215 [(19)] (17) Section 53B-10-101, Terrel H. Bell Teaching Incentive Loans program --

2216 Eligible students -- Cancellation of incentive loans -- Repayment by recipient who fails

2217 to meet requirements -- Duration of incentive loans, is repealed [on] July 1, 2027.

2218 [(20) Section 53E-1-202.2, regarding a Public Education Appropriations Subcommittee

2219 evaluation and recommendations, is repealed January 1, 2024.]

2220 [(21) Section 53F-2-209, regarding local education agency budgetary flexibility, is

2221 repealed July 1, 2024.]

2222 [(22) Subsection 53F-2-314(4), relating to a one-time expenditure between the at-risk

2223 WPU add-on funding and previous at-risk funding, is repealed January 1, 2024.]

2224 [(23)] (18) Subsection [53F-2-504(11)] 53F-2-504(6), regarding a report on the Salary

2225 Supplement for Highly Needed Educators, is repealed [on] July 1, 2026.

2226 [(24)] (19) Section 53F-2-524, [regarding teacher] Teacher bonuses for extra [work]

2227 assignments, is repealed July 1, 2024.

2228 [(25)] (20) Section 53F-5-221, [regarding a management] Management of energy and water

2229 use pilot program, is repealed July 1, 2028.

2230 [(26)] (21) Section 53F-5-222, Mentoring and Supporting Teacher Excellence and

2231 Refinement Pilot Program, is repealed July 1, 2028.

2232 [(27)] (22) Section 53F-5-223, Stipends for Future Educators Grant Program, is repealed [on]

2233 July 1, 2028.

2234 [(28)] (23) Section 53F-9-401, Autism Awareness Restricted Account, is repealed [on] July

2235 1, 2024.

2236 [(29)] (24) Section 53F-9-403, Kiwanis Education Support Fund, is repealed [on] July 1,

2237 2024.

- 2238 [(30)] (25) Subsection 53G-11-502(1), regarding implementation of the educator evaluation  
 2239 process, is repealed [en]July 1, 2029.
- 2240 [(31)] (26) Section 53G-11-506, Establishment of educator evaluation program -- Joint  
 2241 committee, is repealed [en]July 1, 2029.
- 2242 [(32)] (27) Section 53G-11-507, Components of educator evaluation program, is repealed [  
 2243 en]July 1, 2029.
- 2244 [(33)] (28) Section 53G-11-508, Summative evaluation timelines -- Review of summative  
 2245 evaluations, is repealed [en]July 1, 2029.
- 2246 [(34)] (29) Section 53G-11-509, Mentor for provisional educator, is repealed [en]July 1,  
 2247 2029.
- 2248 [(35)] (30) Section 53G-11-510, State board to describe a framework for the evaluation of  
 2249 educators, is repealed [en]July 1, 2029.
- 2250 [(36)] (31) Section 53G-11-511, [~~Report of performance levels~~] Rulemaking for privacy  
 2251 protection, is repealed[en] July 1, 2029.
- 2252 [(37)] (32) [~~Subsections~~] Subsection 53G-11-520(1)[~~and (2)~~], regarding optional alternative  
 2253 educator evaluation processes, [~~are~~] is repealed [en]July 1, 2029.
- 2254 (33) Subsection 53G-11-520(2), regarding an exception from educator evaluation process  
 2255 requirements, is repealed July 1, 2029.
- 2256 [(38) ~~On July 1, 2023, when making changes in this section, the Office of Legislative~~  
 2257 ~~Research and General Counsel shall, in addition to the office's authority under Section~~  
 2258 ~~36-12-12, make corrections necessary to ensure that sections and subsections identified~~  
 2259 ~~in this section are complete sentences and accurately reflect the office's perception of the~~  
 2260 ~~Legislature's intent.]~~
- 2261 Section 123. Section **63I-2-254** is amended to read:  
 2262 **63I-2-254 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 54.**  
 2263 Reserved.
- 2264 Section 124. Section **63I-2-255** is enacted to read:  
 2265 **63I-2-255 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 55.**  
 2266 Reserved.
- 2267 Section 125. Section **63I-2-256** is amended to read:  
 2268 **63I-2-256 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 56.**
- 2269 (1) Section 56-1-12.1, [~~relating to injury~~] Injury to livestock -- Notice, is repealed May 7,  
 2270 2025.
- 2271 (2) Section 56-1-13.1, [~~relating to fencing~~] Fencing right-of-way -- Gates, is repealed May

- 2272 7, 2025.
- 2273 Section 126. Section **63I-2-257** is enacted to read:
- 2274 **63I-2-257 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 57.**
- 2275 Reserved.
- 2276 Section 127. Section **63I-2-258** is amended to read:
- 2277 **63I-2-258 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 58.**
- 2278 (1) Section 58-42a-201, Board, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2279 (2) Section 58-44a-201, Board, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2280 (3) Section 58-53-201, Creation of board -- Duties, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2281 (4) Section 58-68-201, Board, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2282 (5) Section 58-70a-201, Board, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2283 (6) Section 58-72-201, Acupuncture Licensing Board, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2284 Section 128. Section **63I-2-259** is amended to read:
- 2285 **63I-2-259 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 59.**
- 2286 (1) Subsection 59-7-610(8), [~~relating to~~] regarding claiming a tax credit in the same taxable
- 2287 year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2288 (2) Subsection 59-7-614.10(5), [~~relating to~~] regarding claiming a tax credit in the same
- 2289 taxable year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2290 (3) Section 59-7-624, Targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2291 (4) Subsection 59-10-210(2)(b)(vi), regarding Section 59-10-1112, is repealed December
- 2292 31, 2024.
- 2293 (5) Subsection 59-10-1007(8), [~~relating to~~] regarding claiming a tax credit in the same
- 2294 taxable year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2295 (6) Subsection 59-10-1037(5), [~~relating to~~] regarding claiming a tax credit in the same
- 2296 taxable year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2297 (7) Section 59-10-1112, Targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31,
- 2298 2024.
- 2299 Section 129. Section **63I-2-261** is amended to read:
- 2300 **63I-2-261 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 61.**
- 2301 Reserved.
- 2302 Section 130. Section **63I-2-262** is amended to read:
- 2303 **63I-2-262 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 62.**
- 2304 Reserved.
- 2305 Section 131. Section **63I-2-263** is amended to read:

- 2306           **63I-2-263 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**  
 2307 **dates: Titles 63A through 63O.**
- 2308   (1) Title 63A, Chapter 2, Part 5, Educational Interpretation and Translation Services  
 2309       Procurement Advisory Council, is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 2310   (2) Section 63A-17-806, Definitions -- Infant at Work Pilot Program -- Administration --  
 2311       Report, is repealed June 30, 2026.
- 2312   (3) Section 63C-1-103, Appointment and terms of boards, committees, councils, and  
 2313       commissions transitioning on October 1, 2024, or December 31, 2024, is repealed July  
 2314       1, 2025.
- 2315   (4) Section 63C-1-104, Appointment and terms of boards transitioning on October 1, 2024,  
 2316       is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2317   (5) Title 63C, Chapter 29, Domestic Violence Data Task Force, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2318   (6) [~~Subsections 63G-6a-802(1)(e) and (3)(b)(iii) are~~] Subsection 63G-6a-802(1)(e),  
 2319       regarding a procurement for a presidential debate, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2320   (7) Subsection 63G-6a-802(3)(b)(iii), regarding a procurement for a presidential debate, is  
 2321       repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2322   [~~(7) Section 63G-31-401 is repealed May 1, 2024.~~]
- 2323   [~~(8) The following provisions related to the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account~~  
 2324       ~~are repealed July 1, 2024:~~]
- 2325       [~~(a) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(iii)(A);~~]
- 2326       [~~(b) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(viii)(A);~~]
- 2327       [~~(c) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(f)(ii);~~]
- 2328       [~~(d) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(h);~~]
- 2329       [~~(e) in Subsection 63H-7a-302(2), the language that states, "the Computer Aided Dispatch~~  
 2330       ~~Restricted Account created in Section 63H-7a-303 or";~~]
- 2331       [~~(f) Subsection 63H-7a-302(3);~~]
- 2332       [~~(g) Subsection 63H-7a-302(5);~~]
- 2333       [~~(h) Subsection 63H-7a-602(1); and~~]
- 2334       [~~(i) Subsection 63J-1-602.1(51).~~]
- 2335   (8) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(iii)(A), regarding disbursements from the Computer  
 2336       Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2337   (9) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(viii)(A), regarding justification for ongoing support from  
 2338       the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2339   (10) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(f)(ii), regarding an annual plan for the projects that the

- 2340 Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account funds, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2341 (11) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(h), regarding the coordination of the development of a
- 2342 computer aided dispatch platform, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2343 (12) Subsection 63H-7a-302(3), regarding recommendations for the use of funds expended
- 2344 from the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2345 (13) Subsection 63H-7a-302(5), regarding recommendations for rules to administer the
- 2346 Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2347 ~~[(9) In relation to the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, on July 1, 2024,~~
- 2348 ~~Subsection 63H-7a-302(2) is amended to read: "The 911 Division may recommend to~~
- 2349 ~~the executive director to sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of equipment or personal~~
- 2350 ~~property purchased, leased, or belonging to the authority that is related to funds~~
- 2351 ~~expended from the 911 account, the proceeds of which shall return to the 911 account."]~~
- 2352 ~~[(10) (14) Section 63H-7a-303, Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account -- Creation --~~
- 2353 ~~Administration -- Permitted uses, is repealed July 1, 2024.~~
- 2354 ~~[(11) (15) Subsection 63H-7a-403(2)(b), regarding the charge to maintain the public safety~~
- 2355 ~~communications network, is repealed July 1, 2033.~~
- 2356 (16) Subsection 63H-7a-602(1), regarding accounting for disbursements from the Computer
- 2357 Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2358 (17) Subsection 63J-1-602.1(52), regarding nonlapsing appropriations in the Computer
- 2359 Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2360 ~~[(12) (18) Subsection 63J-1-602.2(45), [which lists] regarding appropriations to the State~~
- 2361 ~~Tax Commission for deferral reimbursements, is repealed July 1, 2027.~~
- 2362 ~~[(13) (19) Section 63M-7-504, Crime Victim Reparations and Assistance Board --~~
- 2363 ~~Members, is repealed December 31, 2024.~~
- 2364 ~~[(14) (20) Section 63M-7-505, Board and office within Commission on Criminal and~~
- 2365 ~~Juvenile Justice, is repealed December 31, 2024.~~
- 2366 ~~[(15) (21) Title 63M, Chapter 7, Part 6, Utah Council on Victims of Crime, is repealed~~
- 2367 ~~December 31, 2024.~~
- 2368 ~~[(16) (22) Subsection 63N-2-213(12)(a), [relating to] regarding claiming a tax credit in the~~
- 2369 ~~same taxable year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31,~~
- 2370 ~~2024.~~
- 2371 ~~[(17) (23) Title 63N, Chapter 2, Part 3, Targeted Business Income Tax Credit in an~~
- 2372 ~~Enterprise Zone, is repealed December 31, 2024.~~
- 2373 Section 132. Section **63I-2-263** is amended to read:

- 2374           **63I-2-263 (Effective 07/01/24) (Superseded 10/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 63A**  
 2375 **through 63O.**
- 2376 (1) Title 63A, Chapter 2, Part 5, Educational Interpretation and Translation Services  
 2377 Procurement Advisory Council is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 2378 (2) Section 63A-17-806, Definitions -- Infant at Work Pilot Program -- Administration --  
 2379 Report, is repealed June 30, 2026.
- 2380 (3) Section 63C-1-103, Appointment and terms of boards, committees, councils, and  
 2381 commissions transitioning on October 1, 2024, or December 31, 2024, is repealed July  
 2382 1, 2025.
- 2383 (4) Section 63C-1-104, Appointment and terms of boards transitioning on October 1, 2024,  
 2384 is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2385 (5) Title 63C, Chapter 29, Domestic Violence Data Task Force, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2386 (6) [~~Subsections 63G-6a-802(1)(e) and (3)(b)(iii) are~~] Subsection 63G-6a-802(1)(e),  
 2387 regarding a procurement for a presidential debate, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2388 (7) Subsection 63G-6a-802(3)(b)(iii), regarding a procurement for a presidential debate, is  
 2389 repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2390 [~~(7) Section 63G-31-401 is repealed May 1, 2024.~~]
- 2391 [~~(8) The following provisions related to the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account~~  
 2392 ~~are repealed July 1, 2024:~~]
- 2393 [~~(a) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(iii)(A);~~]
- 2394 [~~(b) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(viii)(A);~~]
- 2395 [~~(c) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(f)(ii);~~]
- 2396 [~~(d) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(h);~~]
- 2397 [~~(e) in Subsection 63H-7a-302(2), the language that states, "the Computer Aided Dispatch~~  
 2398 ~~Restricted Account created in Section 63H-7a-303 or";~~]
- 2399 [~~(f) Subsection 63H-7a-302(3);~~]
- 2400 [~~(g) Subsection 63H-7a-302(5);~~]
- 2401 [~~(h) Subsection 63H-7a-602(1); and~~]
- 2402 [~~(i) Subsection 63J-1-602.1(51).~~]
- 2403 (8) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(iii)(A), regarding disbursements from the Computer  
 2404 Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2405 (9) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(viii)(A), regarding justification for ongoing support from  
 2406 the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2407 (10) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(f)(ii), regarding an annual plan for the projects that the

- 2408 Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account funds, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2409 (11) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(h), regarding the coordination of the development of a
- 2410 computer aided dispatch platform, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2411 (12) Subsection 63H-7a-302(3), regarding recommendations for the use of funds expended
- 2412 from the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2413 (13) Subsection 63H-7a-302(5), regarding recommendations for rules to administer the
- 2414 Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2415 ~~[(9) In relation to the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, on July 1, 2024,~~
- 2416 ~~Subsection 63H-7a-302(2) is amended to read: "The 911 Division may recommend to~~
- 2417 ~~the executive director to sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of equipment or personal~~
- 2418 ~~property purchased, leased, or belonging to the authority that is related to funds~~
- 2419 ~~expended from the 911 account, the proceeds of which shall return to the 911 account."]~~
- 2420 ~~[(10) (14) Section 63H-7a-303, Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account -- Creation --~~
- 2421 ~~Administration -- Permitted uses, is repealed July 1, 2024.~~
- 2422 ~~[(11) (15) Subsection 63H-7a-403(2)(b), regarding the charge to maintain the public safety~~
- 2423 ~~communications network, is repealed July 1, 2033.~~
- 2424 (16) Subsection 63H-7a-602(1), regarding accounting for disbursements from the Computer
- 2425 Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2426 (17) Subsection 63J-1-602.1(52), regarding nonlapsing appropriations in the Computer
- 2427 Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, is repealed July 1, 2024.
- 2428 ~~[(12) (18) Subsection 63J-1-602.2(47), [which lists] regarding appropriations to the State~~
- 2429 ~~Tax Commission for deferral reimbursements, is repealed July 1, 2027.~~
- 2430 ~~[(13) (19) Section 63M-7-504, Crime Victim Reparations and Assistance Board --~~
- 2431 ~~Members, is repealed December 31, 2024.~~
- 2432 ~~[(14) (20) Section 63M-7-505, Board and office within Commission on Criminal and~~
- 2433 ~~Juvenile Justice, is repealed December 31, 2024.~~
- 2434 ~~[(15) (21) Title 63M, Chapter 7, Part 6, Utah Council on Victims of Crime, is repealed~~
- 2435 ~~December 31, 2024.~~
- 2436 ~~[(16) (22) Subsection 63N-2-213(12)(a), [relating to] regarding claiming a tax credit in the~~
- 2437 ~~same taxable year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31,~~
- 2438 ~~2024.~~
- 2439 ~~[(17) (23) Title 63N, Chapter 2, Part 3, Targeted Business Income Tax Credit in an~~
- 2440 ~~Enterprise Zone, is repealed December 31, 2024.~~
- 2441 Section 133. Section **63I-2-263** is amended to read:



- 2442           **63I-2-263 (Effective 10/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 63A through 63O.**
- 2443       (1) Title 63A, Chapter 2, Part 5, Educational Interpretation and Translation Services
- 2444           Procurement Advisory Council is repealed July 1, 2025.
- 2445       (2) Section 63A-17-806, Definitions -- Infant at Work Pilot Program -- Administration --
- 2446           Report, is repealed June 30, 2026.
- 2447       (3) Section 63C-1-103, Appointment and terms of boards, committees, councils, and
- 2448           commissions transitioning on October 1, 2024, or December 31, 2024, is repealed July
- 2449           1, 2025.
- 2450       (4) Section 63C-1-104, Appointment and terms of boards transitioning on October 1, 2024,
- 2451           is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2452       (5) Title 63C, Chapter 29, Domestic Violence Data Task Force, is repealed October 1, 2024.
- 2453       (6) [~~Subsections 63G-6a-802(1)(e) and (3)(b)(iii) are~~] Subsection 63G-6a-802(1)(e),
- 2454           regarding a procurement for a presidential debate, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2455       (7) Subsection 63G-6a-802(3)(b)(iii), regarding a procurement for a presidential debate, is
- 2456           repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2457       [~~(7) Section 63G-31-401 is repealed May 1, 2024.~~]
- 2458       [~~(8) The following provisions related to the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account~~
- 2459           ~~are repealed July 1, 2024:~~]
- 2460           [~~(a) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(iii)(A);~~]
- 2461           [~~(b) Subsection 63H-7a-206(6)(b)(viii)(A);~~]
- 2462           [~~(c) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(f)(ii);~~]
- 2463           [~~(d) Subsection 63H-7a-302(1)(h);~~]
- 2464           [~~(e) in Subsection 63H-7a-302(2), the language that states, "the Computer Aided Dispatch~~
- 2465           ~~Restricted Account created in Section 63H-7a-303 or";~~]
- 2466           [~~(f) Subsection 63H-7a-302(3);~~]
- 2467           [~~(g) Subsection 63H-7a-302(5);~~]
- 2468           [~~(h) Subsection 63H-7a-602(1); and~~]
- 2469           [~~(i) Subsection 63J-1-602.1(51).~~]
- 2470       [~~(9) In relation to the Computer Aided Dispatch Restricted Account, on July 1, 2024,~~
- 2471           ~~Subsection 63H-7a-302(2) is amended to read: "The 911 Division may recommend to~~
- 2472           ~~the executive director to sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of equipment or personal~~
- 2473           ~~property purchased, leased, or belonging to the authority that is related to funds~~
- 2474           ~~expended from the 911 account, the proceeds of which shall return to the 911 account."~~]
- 2475       [~~(10) Section 63H-7a-303 is repealed July 1, 2024.~~]

- 2476 [(11)] (8) Subsection 63H-7a-403(2)(b), regarding the charge to maintain the public safety  
 2477 communications network, is repealed July 1, 2033.
- 2478 [(12)] (9) Subsection 63J-1-602.2(47), [~~which lists~~] regarding appropriations to the State Tax  
 2479 Commission for deferral reimbursements, is repealed July 1, 2027.
- 2480 [(13)] (10) Section 63M-7-221, [~~establishing an expungement~~] Expungement working group,  
 2481 is repealed [~~on~~] April 30, 2025.
- 2482 [(14)] (11) Section 63M-7-504, Crime Victim Reparations and Assistance Board --  
 2483 Members, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2484 [(15)] (12) Section 63M-7-505, Board and office within Commission on Criminal and  
 2485 Juvenile Justice, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2486 [(16)] (13) Title 63M, Chapter 7, Part 6, Utah Council on Victims of Crime, is repealed  
 2487 December 31, 2024.
- 2488 [(17)] (14) Subsection 63N-2-213(12)(a), [~~relating to~~] regarding claiming a tax credit in the  
 2489 same taxable year as the targeted business income tax credit, is repealed December 31,  
 2490 2024.
- 2491 [(18)] (15) Title 63N, Chapter 2, Part 3, Targeted Business Income Tax Credit in an  
 2492 Enterprise Zone, is repealed December 31, 2024.
- 2493 Section 134. Section **63I-2-264** is amended to read:  
 2494 **63I-2-264 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 07/01/24). Repeal**  
 2495 **dates: Title 64.**
- 2496 (1) Section 64-13e-103.2, State daily incarceration rate -- Limits -- Payments to county  
 2497 correctional facilities for state probationary and state parole inmates, is repealed June 30,  
 2498 2024.
- 2499 (2) Section 64-13-25.1(4), [~~related to~~] regarding reporting on continuation or  
 2500 discontinuation of a medication assisted treatment plan, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 2501 Section 135. Section **63I-2-264** is amended to read:  
 2502 **63I-2-264 (Effective 07/01/24). Repeal dates: Title 64.**
- 2503 Section 64-13-25.1(4), [~~related to~~] regarding reporting on continuation or  
 2504 discontinuation of a medication assisted treatment plan, is repealed July 1, 2026.
- 2505 Section 136. Section **63I-2-265** is amended to read:  
 2506 **63I-2-265 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 65A.**
- 2507 Reserved.
- 2508 Section 137. Section **63I-2-267** is amended to read:  
 2509 **63I-2-267 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 67.**

- 2510 Reserved.
- 2511 Section 138. Section **63I-2-268** is enacted to read:
- 2512 **63I-2-268 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 68.**
- 2513 Reserved.
- 2514 Section 139. Section **63I-2-269** is enacted to read:
- 2515 **63I-2-269 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 69.**
- 2516 Reserved.
- 2517 Section 140. Section **63I-2-270** is enacted to read:
- 2518 **63I-2-270 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 70.**
- 2519 Reserved.
- 2520 Section 141. Section **63I-2-271** is enacted to read:
- 2521 **63I-2-271 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 71.**
- 2522 Reserved.
- 2523 Section 142. Section **63I-2-272** is amended to read:
- 2524 **63I-2-272 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 72.**
- 2525 (1) [~~Subsections 72-1-213.1(13)(a) and (b), related to~~] Subsection 72-213.1(13), regarding
- 2526 the road usage charge rate and road usage charge cap, [~~are~~] is repealed January 1, 2033.
- 2527 (2) Section 72-2-127, Share the Road Bicycle Support Restricted Account, is repealed [~~on~~]
- 2528 July 1, 2024.
- 2529 Section 143. Section **63I-2-273** is amended to read:
- 2530 **63I-2-273 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 73.**
- 2531 Reserved.
- 2532 Section 144. Section **63I-2-275** is amended to read:
- 2533 **63I-2-275 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 75.**
- 2534 Subsection 75-5-303(5)(d), regarding counsel for a person alleged to be
- 2535 incapacitated, is repealed [~~on~~] July 1, 2028.
- 2536 Section 145. Section **63I-2-276** is amended to read:
- 2537 **63I-2-276 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 76.**
- 2538 (1) Subsection 76-5-102.7(2)(b), regarding assault or threat of violence against an employee
- 2539 of a health facility, is repealed January 1, 2027.
- 2540 (2) Subsection 76-10-529(9), regarding data collection requirements for a law enforcement
- 2541 agency that issues a written warning, citation, or referral, is repealed [~~on~~] December 31,
- 2542 2031.
- 2543 Section 146. Section **63I-2-277** is amended to read:

- 2544           **63I-2-277 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 77.**  
 2545           [The following provisions, regarding a notice for certain reverse-location search  
 2546 warrant applications, are repealed January 1, 2033]:  
 2547 (1) Subsection 77-23f-102(2)(a)(ii)~~[-and]~~ , regarding a notice for certain reverse-location  
 2548 search warrant applications, is repealed January 1, 2033.  
 2549 (2) Subsection 77-23f-103(2)(a)(ii), regarding a notice for certain reverse-location search  
 2550 warrant applications, is repealed January 1, 2033.  
 2551           Section 147. Section **63I-2-278** is amended to read:  
 2552           **63I-2-278 (Effective upon governor's approval) (Superseded 09/01/24). Repeal**  
 2553 **dates: Title 78A and Title 78B.**  
 2554 (1) Section 78A-2-804, Guardian Ad Litem Services Account established -- Funding, is  
 2555 repealed ~~on~~ July 1, 2024.  
 2556 ~~[(2) Title 78A, Chapter 10, Judicial Selection Act, is repealed on July 1, 2023.]~~  
 2557 ~~[(3)] (2) [Sections 78B-12-301 and 78B-12-302 are repealed on] Section 78B-12-301, Base~~  
 2558 combined child support obligation table -- Both parents -- Child support orders entered  
 2559 before January 1, 2023, is repealed January 1, 2025.  
 2560 (3) Section 78B-12-302, Low income table -- Obligor parent only -- Child support orders  
 2561 entered before January 1, 2023, is repealed January 1, 2025.  
 2562           Section 148. Section **63I-2-278** is amended to read:  
 2563           **63I-2-278 (Effective 09/01/24). Repeal dates: Titles 78A through 78B.**  
 2564 ~~[(4)] Section 78A-2-804, Guardian Ad Litem Services Account established -- Funding, is~~  
 2565 ~~repealed ~~on~~ July 1, 2024.~~  
 2566 ~~[(2) Title 78A, Chapter 10, Judicial Selection Act, is repealed on July 1, 2023.]~~  
 2567           Section 149. Section **63I-2-279** is amended to read:  
 2568           **63I-2-279 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 79.**  
 2569 (1) Section 79-2-206, Transition, is repealed July 1, 2024.  
 2570 (2) Section 79-2-407, Study of funding for water infrastructure costs, is repealed July 1,  
 2571 2025.  
 2572 (3) Subsection 79-4-1002(2), ~~[which creates]~~ regarding a pilot program for veteran free  
 2573 admission to state parks, is repealed July 1, 2025.  
 2574 (4) Section 79-7-303, Zion National Park Support Programs Restricted Account, is repealed [  
 2575 ~~on~~] July 1, 2024.  
 2576           Section 150. Section **63I-2-280** is amended to read:  
 2577           **63I-2-280 (Effective upon governor's approval). Repeal dates: Title 80.**

- 2578 Reserved.
- 2579 Section 151. Section **63I-2-281** is amended to read:
- 2580 **63I-2-281 (Effective 09/01/24). Repeal dates: Title 81.**
- 2581 (1) [Sections 81-6-302 and 81-6-303 are repealed on] Section 81-6-302, Low income table
- 2582 -- Obligor parent only -- Child support orders entered before January 1, 2023, is repealed
- 2583 January 1, 2025.
- 2584 (2) Section 81-6-303, Low income table -- Obligor parent only -- Child support orders
- 2585 entered before January 1, 2023, is repealed January 1, 2025.
- 2586 Section 152. Section **63N-2-511** is amended to read:
- 2587 **63N-2-511 (Effective 07/01/25). Stay Another Day and Bounce Back Fund.**
- 2588 (1) As used in this section:
- 2589 (a) "Bounce back fund" means the Stay Another Day and Bounce Back Fund, created in
- 2590 Subsection (2).
- 2591 (b) "Tourism board" means the Board of Tourism Development created in Section
- 2592 63N-7-201.
- 2593 (2) There is created an expendable special revenue fund known as the Stay Another Day
- 2594 and Bounce Back Fund.
- 2595 (3) The bounce back fund shall:
- 2596 (a) be administered by the ~~[tourism board]~~ Utah Office of Tourism;
- 2597 (b) earn interest; and
- 2598 (c) be funded by:
- 2599 (i) annual payments under Section 17-31-9 from the county in which a qualified hotel
- 2600 is located;
- 2601 (ii) money transferred to the bounce back fund under Section 63N-2-503.5 or
- 2602 63N-2-512; and
- 2603 (iii) any money that the Legislature chooses to appropriate to the bounce back fund.
- 2604 (4) Interest earned by the bounce back fund shall be deposited into the bounce back fund.
- 2605 (5) The ~~[tourism board]~~ Utah Office of Tourism may use money in the bounce back fund to
- 2606 pay for a tourism program of advertising, marketing, and branding of the state, taking
- 2607 into consideration the long-term strategic plan, economic trends, and opportunities for
- 2608 tourism development on a statewide basis.
- 2609 Section 153. **Uncodified language.**
- 2610 The portion of Section 195 of S.B. 95, Chapter 366, Laws of Utah 2024, that
- 2611 repeals Section 63I-1-230, does not take effect.

- 2612 Section 154. **Effective date.**
- 2613 (1)(a) Except as provided in Subsections (1)(b) and (2) through (6), if approved by  
2614 two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, this bill takes effect upon  
2615 approval by the governor, or the day following the constitutional time limit of Utah  
2616 Constitution, Article VII, Section 8, without the governor's signature, or in the case of  
2617 a veto, the date of veto override.
- 2618 (b) If approved by less than two-thirds of all members elected to each house, this bill  
2619 takes effect August 19, 2024.
- 2620 (2)(a) If approved by two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, the actions  
2621 affecting the sections described in Subsection (2)(b) take effect:
- 2622 (i) unless the governor vetoes the bill, the later of July 1, 2024, upon approval by the  
2623 governor, or, without the governor's approval, the day following the constitutional  
2624 time limit of Utah Constitution, Article VII, Section 8; or
- 2625 (ii) if the governor vetoes the bill and the Legislature overrides the veto, the later of  
2626 July 1, 2024, or the date of veto override.
- 2627 (b) The actions affecting the following sections take effect in accordance with  
2628 Subsection (2)(a):
- 2629 (i) Section 26B-2-231;  
2630 (ii) Section 26B-5-606;  
2631 (iii) Section 53-2d-702;  
2632 (iv) Section 63H-7a-302;  
2633 (v) Section 63I-1-226;  
2634 (vi) Section 63I-1-241;  
2635 (vii) Section 63I-1-249;  
2636 (viii) Section 63I-1-253;  
2637 (ix) Section 63I-1-263;  
2638 (x) Section 63I-2-226;  
2639 (xi) Section 63I-2-253;  
2640 (xii) Section 63I-2-263; and  
2641 (xiii) Section 63I-2-264.
- 2642 (3) The actions affecting the following sections take effect on September 1, 2024:
- 2643 (a) Section 63I-1-278;  
2644 (b) Section 63I-2-278; and  
2645 (c) Section 63I-2-281.

- 2646 (4) The actions affecting the following sections take effect on October 1, 2024:
- 2647 (a) Section 63I-1-278; and
- 2648 (b) Section 63I-2-263.
- 2649 (5) The actions affecting Section 63I-1-253 contingently take effect on January 1, 2025.
- 2650 (6) The actions affecting the following sections take effect on July 1, 2025:
- 2651 (a) Section 63I-1-217; and
- 2652 (b) Section 63N-2-511.